
STATE LIBRARY BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
First Quarter 2024-2025 

August 9, 2024 

AGENDA 

10:00 a.m. 

Call to Order: Deborah Knox, Chairperson 

A. Approval of Minutes [May 10, 2024]

Unfinished Business 

B. Administration Report and SFY2025/FFY2023 Agency Funding

C. State Aid and Scholarship Rules

Other Unfinished Business 

New Business 

D. State Aid FY2025/Scholarships

a. Public Library Systems Qualifying for State Aid

b. First Quarter State Aid Disbursement

c. New Scholarship Applications

d. Recommendation for Scholarship Assistance

E. Staff Reports, Travel, and Correspondence

F. Public Library Systems and Library Development Districts

G. Board Directory, By-Laws, and Meetings

Other New Business 

H. Survey of Public Library Holdings for 30-title List



This page intentionally left blank.



STATE LIBRARY BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 

Fourth Quarter 2023-2024 
May 10, 2024 

The State Library Board convened on May 10, 2024, in the Bessie Moore Conference Room at the 
Arkansas State Library. Board members present were Deborah Knox (Chair), JoAnn Campbell (Vice-
Chair), Lupe Peña de Martínez, Donnette Smith, and Shari Bales, with Pamela Meridith and Jason Rapert 
attending via Zoom. Staff members present were State Librarian Jennifer Chilcoat, Deputy Director 
Kristen Cooke, Brooke Crawford, Jenn Wann, Sarah Lipsey, and Jaynie Browne. Julie Chavis from the 
Office of the Attorney General and Daniel Shults from the ADE Legal Department were also present. 
Chilcoat welcomed Chief Huggs of Capitol Police. 

Knox called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. The first item of business was the approval of the minutes 
from February 9, 2024 [A1]. A motion for approval was made by Peña de Martínez, seconded by 
Campbell. The motion passed.  

Brooke Crawford, Administrative Services Manager, covered items in Tab B, beginning with an update 
on the current vacant positions. The number of authorized staff is 49, and the agency’s budgeted staff 
number is currently 45. The current staff is 36 full-time positions and 1 extra help position with 2 shared 
services positions and 9 vacant positions.  Our appropriation bill was passed in the fiscal session and is 
now Act 57. Servers were moved to DIS West, and migration was completed by Ken Giesbrecht on April 
23. The Bessie Moore Conference Room has had new microphones installed to enhance the voice
capabilities of Zoom.  Crawford completed her report with a brief overview of the State General Revenue
[B2] and the Federal LSTA Revenue [B3] spreadsheets.

Chilcoat reviewed Tab C, containing the Standards for State Aid to Public Libraries [C1], the Rules 
Governing Distribution of Scholarship Assistance [C2], and the Scholarship Assistance Application form 
[C3]. 

Debbie Hall, Manager of Grants and Special Projects, gave her report [D1]. The FFY22 State Program 
Report has been reviewed and accepted by IMLS. The federal grant award beginning October 1, 2024, is 
$2,517,781. On March 26 – 29, Senior IMLS Program Officer Dennis Nangle made his quinquennial site 
visit to increase his knowledge of ASL’s use of LSTA funds. Attached to Hall’s report is a letter of 
appreciation from Nangle [D3] and an agenda from the Showcase of LSTA projects [D4] presented to him 
during his visit by ASL staff. 

Chilcoat presented a Memorandum of Understanding between John McGraw and Lonoke County 
Libraries [E1]. This is an agreement that John McGraw will provide consulting services to the Director of 
the Lonoke County Libraries until the director receives her MLS, in order for the library system to retain 
its eligibility for State Aid. A motion was made by Campbell to approve the Memorandum of 
Understanding between John McGraw and Lonoke County Libraries, seconded by Bales. The motion 
passed. 

Chilcoat reviewed Public Library Systems Qualifying for State Aid [E2], noting any changes during the 
past quarter. A motion was made by Peña de Martínez, seconded by Campbell, to approve the list. The 
motion passed.  

A motion was made by Campbell, seconded by Smith, to approve the list of recommended FY2024 State 
Aid Fourth Quarter Payments [E3]. The motion passed. 

Scholarship applications [E4] were presented from Hailey Beliew of Faulkner County Library, Emma Ellis 
of Fayetteville Public Library, and Kylie Sloane Lott of the Independence County Library. A motion was 
made by Smith, seconded by Bales, to approve the applications. The motion passed. 

A1



The Recommendation for Scholarship Assistance [E5] was presented, requesting reimbursement for eight 
recipients’ coursework. A total of 49 hours were completed for a total cost of $12,050. A motion to 
approve the list was made by Peña de Martínez, seconded by Campbell. The motion passed. 

State Librarian Jennifer Chilcoat gave her report [F1]. Chilcoat attended a meeting of the Joint Budget 
Committee in early March. Following the conclusion of Crosby Kemper III’s four-year term, IMLS 
Deputy Director for Library Services Cyndee Landrum has been appointed as IMLS’s Acting Director. 
ASL’s appropriation for FY2025, Arkansas House Bill 1028, has passed and been sent to the Senate. 

Deputy Director Kristen Cooke began her report [F2]. The annual public library survey closed on April 
19, 2024. The 2024 Survey was collected through a new platform for the first time and Cooke conducted 
134 survey related consultations. Cooke will begin the federal verification and submission process after 
the closure of the state collection period. On March 7, Kristen Cooke, Deborah Knox, and David 
Branscum attended meetings with US Congressmen and Senators to discuss and report on the utilization 
of federal funding in Arkansas’s public libraries. Approval was granted to advertise the vacant positions 
of Information Services Manager and Statewide Sharing and Outreach Coordinator.  

Jenn Wann, Manager of Library Development, began her report [F3] with an update on the circulating 
Solar Science Kits during the period May 2023-April 2024. During that period, a total of 45 kits were 
borrowed and 169 Solar Science Programs were held, with a total number of 3,239 participants. Wann 
shared positive feedback from a participant of the ALL-In workshop. A virtual All-In session on 
Storytelling will be held on April 16. 

Wann covered [F4] on behalf of Karen O’Connell, Coordinator of the Arkansas Center for the Book. IMLS 
will grant funding to Centers to attend the National Book Festival. Also, COSLA is coordinating 
Participation Stipends toward local Great Reads author events. The permissions have been provided for 
the 2024 Arkansas Gems selected titles.  

Wann covered [F5] on behalf of Amber Gregory, Manager of E-Rate Services. The E-Rate application 
filing window closed on March 27, 2024. Gregory collaborated with the Arkansas State Broadband Office 
(ARSBO) on the BEAD map challenge process. Gregory also collaborated with Arkansas digital skills 
stakeholders and the ARSBO regarding the Arkansas Digital Skills and Opportunity Plan. 

Wann covered [F6] on behalf of Ruth Hyatt, Coordinator of Youth Services. The committees for the 
Charlie May Simon Award and the Arkansas Diamond Primary Award have completed the consideration 
cycle and created a list of nominees for 2024-2025. Hyatt conducted five training sessions for Youth 
Services staff around the state of Arkansas, with a total of 52 participants.  

Wann covered [F7] on behalf of Janine Jamison-Miller, Coordinator of Training and Development. During 
this quarter, 41 Library Juice Academy Courses were requested, and 37 evaluations have been received. 
PCI webinars offered 14 live weekly webinars. There were 322 registrations for those sessions, and 1,565 
views of archived webinar content during this quarter. Jamison-Miller conducted four in-person, 
statewide Friends of the Library training sessions for friends, directors, library staff, and liaisons. A total 
of 40 participants from 15 different libraries attended. 

Kristina Hancock, Manager of Arkansas Library for the Blind, began her report [F8] with an update that 
all BPD patron records have been digitized. Marybeth Wise, our NLS regional consultant, came to visit on 
March 28-29. Bookshare was recently acquired by BPD and now has 50 subscriptions. This quarter, BPD 
circulated a total of 88,217 books. Of this figure, 66,966 were by direct mail circulation, 92 were direct mail 
circulation of braille books, and 21,251 were patron downloads from the Braille and Audio Reading 
Download (BARD) program. Of the total circulated, around 31 percent were patron downloads. The 



MOKA Conference for the Blind will be held in Springfield, MO, May 28-30. Hancock and Natalie Marlin 
will exhibit library services and give a presentation on BARD 2.0 at this conference. 

Cooke delivered the report [F9] for the Information Services Manager position, which is currently vacant. 
Britni McGuire will be joining the Arkansas State Library on May 13, 2024, as the Information Services 
Manager. Joanna Delavan, Senior Librarian, attended the 45th annual US Patents and Trademarks 
Resource Center Program Training Seminar on April 8-11. 

Cooke delivered the report [F10] for the Statewide Sharing and Engagement Coordinator position, which 
is currently vacant. O’Connell, Arkansas Center for the Book Coordinator, met with the vendor for 
Mockingbird in early April to discuss preliminary plans for annual in-person user training. Information 
Services staff are collaborating on a resource guide to enhance the reading experience of The Secret Book of 
Flora Lea by Patti Callahan Henry, which is the 2024 selection for If All Arkansas Read the Same Book. 

Jennifer Razer covered [F11] on behalf of Sarah Lipsey, Division Manager of Collection Management. On 
March 4, 2024, Flannery Hirrel filled the Librarian position in Acquisitions. Hirrel will conduct copy 
cataloging for depository and non-depository collections and will participate in special projects related to 
collection management. The Symphony ILS upgrades were completed March 1. 

Jennifer Razer, Manager of Digital Services, delivered her report [F12]. The State Documents Staff 
continues to keep digital submissions up to date while new staff are going through onboarding and 
training sessions to assist with the workload. The processing of physical documents has begun now that 
all new staff have been fully trained in processing digital publications. Meyer’s Senior Librarian training 
is expected to be completed by June 2024.  

Katie Walton, Manager of Acquisitions, covered her report [F13]. Senior Librarian Toshona Carter 
continues her training in Acquisition procedures and the required OPM training for supervisors. 
Acquisitions is currently working on purchasing books with remaining state fiscal year funds. Draft 
contracts from the five Traveler vendors (ProQuest, World Book, InfoBase, Pronunciator, and 
Bloomsbury) are being reviewed by the vendors for their signatures. The signed contracts will then be 
entered into ADE’s Contract Review System. 

Chilcoat briefly covered correspondence [F14] and the current news clippings relating to the library 
community [F15], the map of the Arkansas Public Library Systems [G1], and the list of Public Libraries of 
Arkansas by Library Development Districts [G2]. 

Chilcoat then reviewed the contact info for the State Library Board [H1] and other contacts in ADE, the 
Governor’s Office, and the Attorney General’s Office [H2].  

The Arkansas State Library Board Bylaws were presented [H3], along with the ASL Board Standing 
Committee Assignments [H4]. The Bylaws Committee, which consists of Bales, Campbell, and Smith, 
convened a meeting Friday, May 3, 2024, to discuss an amendment to the Bylaws. The Bylaws Committee 
presented their proposed amendment to the board and requested approval to have the ADE Legal team 
review the document and assist with drafting amendment language. Bales moved to approve a request 
for ADE’s assistance in reviewing and correcting the verbiage of the proposed amendment, and Peña de 
Martínez seconded. The motion passed. 

Chilcoat then introduced Mary Perry, with the Arkansas Department of Education. Perry will be serving 
as the liaison between many different boards overseen by the Secretary of Education. 

The section was completed with the staff directory [H5] and the calendar of meetings for 2024 [H6]. 



Rapert discussed the reports that came back to his previously requested public library survey of holdings 
for a list of 30 titles. He requested that further discussion of the survey and its included titles be added to 
the August agenda.  

Rapert introduced a motion to suspend all distribution of funds or payments to any library that allows 
unrestricted access to books or materials that contain sexually explicit, obscene, or pornographic 
materials to minor children. Bales seconded and asked if the motion would be redundant due to Act 372. 
After board discussion regarding the status of Act 372 and the authority of the Arkansas State Library 
Board to dictate conditions for the distribution of State Aid, Rapert made a substitute motion to suspend 
all future distribution of funds or payments to any library that allows unrestricted access to books or 
materials that contain sexually explicit, obscene, or pornographic materials to minor children, as 
described in Act 372. The motion did not receive a second. A vote was held regarding the original motion 
to suspend all distribution of funds or payments to any library that allows unrestricted access to books or 
materials that contain sexually explicit, obscene, or pornographic materials to minor children, which was 
seconded by Bales. The motion failed in a voice vote, and Rapert called for a roll call vote to be taken. 
Rapert voted “aye.”  Smith, Knox, Campbell, Bales, Peña de Martínez, and Meridith voted “no.” 

Rapert made a motion to suspend all distribution of funds or payments to any library actively suing the 
State of Arkansas or Arkansas taxpayers, pending the final outcome of litigation in State or Federal 
courts. The Arkansas State Library Board will ultimately decide how to handle disbursement of any 
withheld funds at the conclusion of any pending litigation. Bales seconded the motion. Bales stated that 
since we are in a position of authority over the public libraries, making this decision in regard to funds 
could be taken as coercion or an attempt to legislate. Rapert reiterated his concerns about the materials 
that are available in libraries to minors, and about the practice of distributing funds to libraries that are 
suing the state.  Peña de Martínez reiterated her concerns about harming constituents by withholding 
funds to their libraries.  The motion failed in a voice vote, and Rapert called for a roll call vote to be taken. 
Smith, Knox, Campbell, Bales, Peña de Martínez, and Meridith voted “no.” Rapert voted “yes.”  

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Campbell, seconded by Peña de Martínez. The motion 
passed. The meeting was adjourned at 12:13 p.m. 

____________________________ _______________________________________ 
Approval Date  Jennifer Chilcoat, State Librarian 



April 15, 2024 

Administrative Services Manager – Brooke Crawford 

Staff Information: 
Authorized staff:  49 (+2 Shared Services positions = 51 total staff) 
Budgeted staff: 43 
Current staff @ 7/15/24: 37 Full-Time, 6 Vacant Positions +2 Shared Services positions, 3 Extra Help. 

Hiring Freeze - Awaiting Approval:  Public Information Specialist 

Library Coordinator – Mockingbird Virtual Union Catalog: candidate to start on August 19th. 
Library Technician – ILL: in process of advertising position.  

State Closeout: 
State closeout was completed on June 28.  Currently working on the closeout reports:  Closing Book and 
Statewide Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (SEFA).  Closing Book has deadlines of July 19, 
August 9 & August 30. SEFA deadline was July 29.  

Biennium Budget:  
Biennium budget requests were completed and turned into ADE by July 17 for their review.  Deadline to 
DFA – Office of Budget was July 22.   

IT: 
Clearing out old items and beginning prep work for a Marketing & Redistribution (M&R) request for 
pickup.  Working on replacing an outdated storage array; new array will be placed at DIS-West.  In the 
process of locating and verifying equipment that is in need of replacement.   

B1



STATE GENERAL REVENUE
EPA0100 BUDGET DISTRIBUTION FY2025

BY COMMITMENT ITEM
JUL 15, 2024

COMMITMENT 
ITEM DESCRIPTION

TOTAL 
APPRO. FY Blocks 

TOTAL 
BUDGETED

% OF 
TOTAL 

BUDGET 
TOTAL

EXPENDED BALANCE
% 

REMAINING
501:00:00 Reg. Salaries $1,750,087 $62,633 $1,687,454 46.2% $59,437 $1,628,017 96%
501:00:01 Extra Help $10,000 $1,000 $9,000 0.2% $793 $8,207 91%
501:00:03 Pers. Svcs. Matching $668,326 $44,999 $623,327 17.1% $32,468 $590,859 95%

Total Salaries & Matching $2,428,413 $108,632 $2,319,781 63.6% $92,698 $2,227,083 96%

502:00:02 Operating Expenses $1,125,091 $30,318 $1,094,773 30.0% $104,302 $990,471 90%
505:00:09 Conf. & Travel $10,000 $10,000 0.3% $0 $10,000 100%
506:00:10 Prof. Fees & Services $0 $0 $0 0.0% $0 $0 0%
512:00:11 Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 0.0% $0 $0 0%

Total M & O $1,135,091 $30,318 $1,104,773 30.3% $104,302 $1,000,471 91%

509:00:46 Books/Subscriptions $230,000 $5,000 $225,000 6.2% $1,785 $223,215 99%

TOTALS $3,793,504 $143,950 $3,649,554 100.0% $198,785 $3,450,769 95%
M&R paid to ASL account $0 100%

B2



FEDERAL LSTA REVENUE
FEL0100 FEL0200 BUDGET DISTRIBUTION FY2025

BY COMMITMENT ITEM
JUL 15, 2024

COMMITMENT 
ITEM DESCRIPTION

TOTAL 
APPRO.

TOTAL 
BUDGETED

% OF 
TOTAL 

BUDGET 
TOTAL

EXPENDED BALANCE % REMAINING
501:00:00 Reg. Salaries $502,646 $502,646 15.3% $14,026 $488,620 97%
501:00:01 Extra Help $22,000 $22,000 0.7% $785 $21,215 96%
501:00:03 Pers. Svcs. Matching $208,221 $208,221 6.4% $10,662 $197,559 95%

Total Salaries & Matching $732,867 $732,867 22.4% $25,473 $707,394 97%

502:00:02 Operating Expenses $2,357,700 $2,357,700 72.0% $2,065 $2,355,635 100%
505:00:09 Conf. & Travel $145,000 $145,000 4.4% $0 $145,000 100%
512:00:11 Capital Outlay $40,000 $40,000 1.2% $0 $40,000 100%

Total M & O $2,542,700 $2,542,700 77.6% $2,065 $2,540,635 100%

TOTALS $3,275,567 $3,275,567 100.0% $27,538 $3,248,029 99%

B3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank.



ARKANSAS STATE LIBRARY 
900 WEST CAPITOL, STE 100  

LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS  72201-3108 

STANDARDS FOR STATE AID TO PUBLIC LIBRARIES 

Authorized by Act 489, Acts of Arkansas, 1979 

1.0 ORGANIZATION 

1.1 All county libraries, including those in county or regional systems, shall 
be organized in accordance with Act 244 of 1927.  All city libraries, 
including those in county or regional systems, shall be organized in 
accordance with Act 177 of 1931. 

1.2 County and city libraries shall provide evidence to the State Library Board 
of organization and operation as a department of county or municipal 
government. 

1.3 Public library systems composed of county and/or city libraries shall 
provide evidence to the State Library Board of organization and operation 
under the provisions of a formal interlocal agreement, as provided in 
Section 90, Act 742 of 1977. 

2.0 GOVERNANCE 

2.1 Policies for city, county, and regional library systems shall be established 
by legally constituted administrative boards, comprised of trustees serving 
designated terms, conducting regularly scheduled meetings, preferably not 
less than quarterly, and functioning with recorded bylaws and policies 
which are on file with the State Library. 

2.2 The library shall comply with the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and shall 
provide library service for all residents. 

2.3 The library director shall submit quarterly, annual, and special reports as 
required to the State Library and to local boards. 

2.4 City, county, and regional library systems shall provide the State Library 
with a copy of a current long range plan developed for the purpose of 
guiding the public library administration in the attainment of goals and 
future planning. 

C1



3.0 FINANCE 

3.1 The State Library Board supports the concept that libraries or library 
systems serving populations greater than 50,000, with budgets in excess of 
$250,000, can render more efficient, effective library service, and 
preference of support shall be given to the development of such systems. 

3.2 All libraries shall maintain the one mill county or city library tax on real 
and personal property as authorized in Amendments 30 and 38 of the 
Arkansas Constitution. 

3.3 All cities and counties should restore the library tax to the maximum 
permitted by law by not later than July 1, 1991. 

3.4 Libraries should receive additional local support. 

3.5 The annual budget for city, county, and regional libraries shall be filed 
with the State Library.  The budget should reflect an amount equal to the 
previous annual budget, plus growth, with the allocation for materials 
reflecting comparable growth. 

4.0 PERSONNEL 

4.1 City, county, and regional library systems participating in the State Aid to 
Public Libraries program shall be administered by a qualified librarian.  A 
Master’s degree in Library Science awarded through a program accredited 
by the American Library Association is recognized as the minimum 
qualifying degree. 

4.2 Systems employing a new head librarian or director after September 1, 
1988, must provide the State Library Board with evidence of a qualifying 
library degree in order to continue participation in the State Aid to Public 
Libraries program. 

4.3 Public library staff members should be well trained and qualified for their 
position.  They should be encouraged to participate in continuing 
education and training programs to improve library skills. 

4.4 All libraries should have adequate support staff, with no employee 
receiving less than the current minimum wage. 

5.0  FACILITIES 

5.1 The county or city government shall provide a suitable building for 
headquarters operation and adequate quarters for necessary branches. 



6.0 RESOURCES AND RESOURCE SHARING 

6.1 The library shall maintain a current collection of materials to serve all 
citizens. 

6.2 The library shall agree to provide interlibrary loan service to other libraries 
in Arkansas. 

6.3 The library shall coordinate services for the blind and physically 
handicapped with the sections of the Arkansas State Library which 
administer these services. 

7.0 NOTIFICATION 

7.1 If the State Library Board determines that a city, county, or regional library 
or system fails to qualify for participation in the State Aid to Public 
Libraries program, the State Librarian shall notify the board chairman and 
the library director via certified mail not later than fifteen working days 
following that determination. 

8.0 RIGHT OF APPEAL 

8.1 Upon determination by the State Library Board that a city, county, or 
regional library or system fails to qualify for participation in the State Aid 
to Public Libraries program, the library or system shall have the right to 
appeal that decision at the next scheduled meeting of the State Library 
Board.  Intent to appeal must be filed in writing with the State Librarian 
not more than thirty days following receipt of a notice of failure to meet 
the standards. 

8.2 All appeals shall be presented to the State Library Board in an open 
hearing, with the final determination to be made by the State Library 
Board. 

8.3 The State Library Board may provisionally approve a city, county, or 
regional library or system for a period of time they deem sufficient to 
rectify deficiencies.  The Board may grant additional waivers upon 
acceptance of satisfactory evidence of progress. 

9.01.88 



ARKANSAS STATE LIBRARY 
RULES GOVERNING DISTRIBUTION OF 

SCHOLARSHIP ASSISTANCE 

1.00 REGULATORY AUTHORITY 

1.01 These rules shall be known as Arkansas State Library Rules Governing the Distribution of 
Scholarship Assistance. 

1.02 These rules are enacted pursuant to the Arkansas State Library’s authority under Act 489, 
Acts of Arkansas 1979, Arkansas Code Anno. 13-2-201 et seq. 

2.0 PURPOSE 

2.01 It is the purpose of these rules to formalize a process already in existence and set 
reasonable guidelines to make scholarship assistance available to every public library in the 
state of Arkansas to address the education needs of public library staff working toward the 
ultimate goal of obtaining a master’s degree in library and information science as defined in 
3.04. These rules are specifically for the purpose of establishing standards for distributing 
funds available through the state aid to public library fund administered by the Arkansas State 
Library. 

3.00 DEFINITIONS 

3.01 For the purpose of these rules and regulations the applying institution must be a “public 
library” located in Arkansas which is duly established and recognized pursuant to Arkansas 
Code 13-2-401, 13-2-501, 13-2-901 and those libraries which have been determined by the 
Arkansas State Library to be functioning as a “public library.” 

3.02 ASL refers to the Arkansas State Library. 

3.03 ALA refers to the American Library Association. 

3.04 A master’s degree refers to the educational award given by a library school whose program 
is accredited by the ALA. 

3.05 State Aid refers to State Aid to Public Libraries 

4.0 FOCUS AREA 

4.01 To aid Arkansas public libraries in employing master’s degree librarians by providing 
educational opportunities for public library staff members through traditional, on-campus or 
distance learning. 

5.0 ELIGIBILITY STANDARDS 

5.01 Scholarship funds will be distributed to a public library that submits scholarship application 
to the ASL Board. Priority will be given as follows: 

1. Public libraries eligible for State Aid whose personnel are employed as library
directors.

2. Public libraries eligible for State Aid whose personnel are employed positions other
than library director.

3. Public libraries not eligible for State Aid but recognized by the ASL as public libraries.

C2



5.02 The applying institution (or its governing body) must be able to accept and administer the 
scholarship on behalf of the employee. 

5.03 Individuals upon whose behalf the library is applying must meet the following standards: 

1. Show evidence of completion of 12 semester hours toward the master’s degree.
2. Provide a copy of the agreement with the public library concerning employment in a

public library for at least one year after completion of the master’s degree.
3. Furnish official transcript which shows the individual received a minimum course grade

(based upon an “A-F” grading scale), of “B”, or if applicable, a “Credit” for a credit/no
credit course. “Incompletes” do not qualify for reimbursement.

4. Agree to remain employed by a public library in the state of Arkansas for a duration of
one year upon completion of degree.

6.0 ADMINISTRATION 

6.01 The scholarship will be administered by the ASL Board. 

7.0 SCHOLARSHIP PROPOSALS 

7.01 The proposals shall include an application from the applicant library. The ASL Board shall 
review the proposals for approval. Proposals shall be consistent with Arkansas 
Code and existing ASL rules regarding an ALA accredited library program. 

7.02 Funding may include but is not limited to tuition, materials, travel, lodging, and other items 
associated with educational costs. 

8.0 DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS 

8.01 The ASL Board will budget and distribute funds appropriated for each biennium from the 
Arkansas State Legislature according to the following: 

1. The total amount of funds to be distributed will be determined by the ASL Board each
year at a minimum of 1% of the appropriated State Aid to Public Libraries.

2. Funds may provide as many scholarships as are requested each year. All monies not
disbursed shall be returned to the State Aid fund for distribution.

3. Funds may be disbursed to the applicant library at the completion of each semester.
4. Funds will be distributed via scholarship for each individual as identified by the ASL

Board in accordance with eligibility. Each scholarship will include a set of assurances
and provisions required in the eligibility standards.

8.02 The ASL Board reserves the right to approve and/or deny any scholarship applications. 

-- Approved by the State Library Board, August 12, 2005 



Arkansas State Library 
Scholarship Assistance Application 

Instructions: Complete this form to apply for State Aid funds to underwrite a scholarship award from your library to an employee who 
has been admitted to the graduate program in an ALA-accredited library school. Attach to this form all appropriate documentation, such 
as a letter of admission from the library school, a letter of agreement from the employee who will benefit from the local scholarship 
award, and a copy of the minutes of the meeting of the local library board at which the application was approved. 

APPLICANT 

State Aid grant funds are requested to underwrite a scholarship award from this public library to an employee who has been admitted to a 
graduate program in an accredited library school. The applicant library agrees to award the full amount of the scholarship award to the 
employee. The employee has agreed to provide transcripts as evidence of credits earned each semester and to remain on the job for a 
period of one (1) year following grant of aid. If these conditions are not met, the applicant library agrees to refund to the State Library all 
grant funds paid under this award. 

Applicant Library Name 

Mailing Address 

City/State/Zip Code + 4 digit extension 

Email Address 

Phone Number Fax Number 

Name of Library Board Chair (PLEASE PRINT) 

Signature of Library Board Chair or Official Designee Date 

AGREEMENT 

I have applied to my employer for a scholarship grant. I am enrolled in a graduate program in an accredited library school and have 
completed the first twelve (12) hours credit. Supporting documents are attached. I have agreed to furnish transcripts at the end of each 
semester as evidence of credits earned, to remain employed in an Arkansas public library for at least one year following grant of aid and 
to fulfill any local requirements. If I do not fulfill these agreed conditions, I understand that I must repay to the applicant library all funds 
paid to me from this award. 

Participant Name (PLEASE PRINT) 

Participant’s Signature Date 

RECOMMENDATION 

I have reviewed this application and the supporting documents. I recommend that the State Library Board ( ) approve ( ) deny this 
application. 

Signature of State Librarian Date 

ACTION TAKEN 

In a regular meeting of the State Library Board held on the Board voted to 
( ) approve ( ) deny this application. 

Signature of State Library Board Chairman Date 

C3



Public Library Systems Qualifying for State Aid

ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT, DIRECTOR, AND AREA SERVICED:
 2022 

Population 
Served 

LIB.
TAX 

UNITS *

QTRLY 
MLS

 AWARD 
 LIBRARY SYSTEMS WITH TAX, SERVING 150,001 OR MORE :
Central Arkansas Library System
Nate Coulter, MLS - U of Wisconsin-Madison
(Perry and Pulaski Counties, excluding North Little Rock) 

344,581        4 YES

Mid-Arkansas Regional Library
Clare Graham, MLS - UNT 
(Saline, Hot Spring, Grant, Dallas, and Cleveland Counties)

192,378        5 YES

Washington County Library System
Glenda B. Audrain, MLS - U of AL
(Washington County)

156,769        2 YES

SUBTOTAL SERVED 693,728        
 LIBRARY SYSTEMS WITH TAX, SERVING 75,001 TO 150,000: 
Faulkner-Van Buren Regional Library 
John McGraw, MLIS - U of AL
(Faulkner and Van Buren Counties) 

143,767        2 YES

Crowley Ridge Regional Library 
Vanessa Adams, MLS - U of Missouri
(Craighead and Poinsett Counties) 

134,512        4 YES

Garland County Library
Adam Webb, MLS - UNT
(Garland County)

100,089        1 YES

Fort Smith Public Library 
Jennifer Goodson, MLIS-U of OK 
(Fort Smith District of Sebastian County) 

89,992          1 YES

Fayetteville Public Library
David Johnson, MLS - U of TN - Knoxville
(Fayetteville)

99,285          1 YES

Arkansas River Valley Regional Library 
Misty Hawkins, MLS - U of OK
(Franklin, Johnson, Logan, and Yell Counties) 

84,654          4 YES

White River Regional Library 
Debra Sutterfield, MLS - U. of AL 
(Cleburne, Fulton, Izard, Sharp, and Stone Counties) 

82,099          5 YES

White County Library 
Darla Ino,  MLS - U ofTN - Knoxville
(White County) 

77,755          1 YES

Northeast Arkansas Regional Library 
Mike Rogers, MLS - UNT
(Clay, Greene, and Randolph Counties) 

79,550          3 YES

SUBTOTAL SERVED 891,703        
 LIBRARY SYSTEMS WITH TAX, SERVING 50,001 TO 75,000: 
Lonoke County Library 
John McGraw, MLIS - U of AL (MLS of Record)
(Lonoke County) 

75,225          1 YES

Rogers Public Library
Hannah Pearce, MLS - U of So. Florida
(Rogers)

72,999          1 YES

Union County Library 
Michael O'Connell, MLIS - Catholic Univ of America
(Union County and contracted with Ouachita County) 

64,496          4 YES

Pine Bluff and Jefferson County Library 
Adam Webb, MLS - UNT (MLS of record)
(Jefferson County) 

64,246          2 YES

Texarkana Public Library (Total Population 65,974)
Olivia Poulton     (Arkansas only  29,657)
(Texarkana, AR and TX) 

29,306          1 YES

North Little Rock Public Library 
Crystal Gates, MLIS - LSU
(North Little Rock) 

64,627          1 YES

Mississippi-Crittenden Co. Regional Library
Lowell Walters, MSLS - Clarion
(Mississippi and Crittenden Counties) 

62,162          2 YES

Pope County Library 
Judy Mays, MLS - UNC/Chapel Hill (MLS of record)
(Pope County) 

64,065          1 YES

Southeast Arkansas Regional Library 
Judy Calhoun, MLS - Florida State U 
(Bradley, Chicot, Desha, Drew and Lincoln Counties) 

60,606          5 YES

Crawford County Library System
Charlene McDonnough, MLS - U of So. Carolina
(Crawford County)

61,075          1 YES

E1 - MLS Table - August 2024

D1



Public Library Systems Qualifying for State Aid

Scott-Sebastian Regional Library 
Rene Myers, MLIS - U of WI/Milwaukee 
(Scott County and Sebastian County, South District) 

48,874          2 YES

SUBTOTAL SERVED 667,681        

 LIBRARY SYSTEMS WITH TAX, SERVING 25,001 to 50,000: 
Carroll and Madison Library System
April Griffith, MLS - Clarion U
(Carroll and Madison Counties)

46,228          2 YES

Tri-County Library System
Marilyn Archer, MLS - Emporia State U.
(Howard, Little River and Sevier Counties)

40,064          3 YES

Baxter County Library 
Kim Crow-Sheaner, MLS - UNT 
(Baxter County) 

42,435          1 YES

Independence County Library
Laura Rumans, MLS - U of Texas (MLS of record)
(Independence County)

37,945          1 YES

Boone County Library 
Ginger Schoenenberger - MLS - Clarion Univ
(Boone County)

38,284          1 YES

Phillips-Lee-Monroe Regional Library
VACANT 6/2002
(Phillips, Lee, and Monroe Counties)

30,232          3 NO

Columbia County Library
Holli Howard - UNT
(Columbia County and contract with Lafayette County)

28,317          2 YES

Ouachita Mountains Regional Library 
Brenda Miner (MLS - U of OK) 
(Montgomery and Polk Counties)

27,893          2 YES

SUBTOTAL SERVED 291,398        

 LIBRARY SYSTEMS WITH TAX SERVING LESS THAN 25,000: 

West Memphis Public Library 
Rebecca Bledsoe
(West Memphis) 

23,795          1 NO

East Central Arkansas Regional Library 
John Paul Myrick, MLS - U of Alabama
(Cross and Woodruff Counties) 

22,650          2 YES

Clark County Library
Betsy Fisher, MLIS - Wayne State Univeristy
(Clark County)

21,250          1 YES

Hempstead County Library
Courtney McNiel, MLS - Florida State U.
(Hempstead County) 

19,453          1 YES

Conway County Library 
Jay Carter, MLIS -  USF
(Conway County) 

21,046          1 YES

Ashley County Library 
David Anderson, MLS - TWU
(Ashley County) 

18,354          2 YES

Southwest Arkansas Regional Library 
Courtney McNiel, MLS - Florida State U.
(Nevada and Pike Counties) 

18,360          2 YES

Arkansas County Library 
Allie Stevens, MLIS - LSU   (Interim)
(Arkansas County) 

16,512          2 YES

Jackson County Library  
Jennifer Ballard, MLIS - U of AL
(Jackson County) 

16,624          1 YES

Marion County Library 
Dana Scott, MLS - TWU
(Marion County) 

17,254          1 YES

Lawrence County Library 
Ashley Burris,  MLIS - U of AL
(Lawrence County) 

16,205          1 YES

Forrest City Public Library
Arlisa Price, MSLS - UNT
(Forrest City)

12,676          1 YES

Newton County Library
Kenya Windel,  MLS - UNT
(Newton County)

7,078            1 YES

SUBTOTAL SERVED 231,257        

TOTAL POPULATION SERVED   2,775,767     

E1 - MLS Table - August 2024



FY2025 State Aid

Headquarters Lib. Tax Unit
2022 Est 

Population

Per Capita
@                                                 

1.52200240

$12,000/co. 
in multi-co. 

region MLS
Total 

FY2024
First Qtr.
Payment

Second Qtr.
Payment

Third Qtr. 
Payment

 Fourth Qtr. 
Payment

Arkansas Co. Lib. Arkansas Co. 16,512 25,131   18,000  43,131  10,783   10,783   10,783  10,782   
Ashley Co. Lib. Ashley Co. less Crossett 13,741   20,914   
Ashley Co. Lib. Crossett (city) (Ashley Co.) 4,613 7,021   
Ashley Co. Lib. Total 18,354   27,935   18,000  45,935  11,484   11,484   11,484  11,483   
Baxter Co. Lib. Baxter Co. 42,435 64,586   18,000  82,586  20,647   20,647   20,647  20,645   
Boone Co. Lib. Boone Co. 38,284 58,268   18,000  76,268  19,067   19,067   19,067  19,067   
Clark Co. Lib. Clark Co. 21,250 32,343   18,000  50,343  12,586   12,586   12,586  12,585   
Columbia Co. Lib. Columbia Co. 22,216 33,813   
Columbia Co. Lib. Lafayette Co. (contract) 6,101 9,286   
Columbia Co. Lib. Total 28,317   43,099   18,000  61,099  15,275   15,275   15,275  15,274   
Conway Co. Lib. Conway Co. 21,046 32,032   18,000  50,032  12,508   12,508   12,508  12,508   
Crawford Co. Lib. System Crawford Co. 61,075 92,956   18,000  110,956   27,739   27,739   27,739  27,739   
Garland Co. Lib. Garland Co. 100,089 152,336  18,000  170,336   42,584   42,584   42,584  42,584   
Hempstead Co. Lib. Hempstead Co. 19,453 29,608   18,000  47,608  11,902   11,902   11,902  11,902   
Independence Co. Lib Independence Co. 37,945 57,752   18,000  75,752  18,938   18,938   18,938  18,938   
Jackson Co. Lib. Jackson Co. 16,624 25,302   18,000  43,302  10,825   10,825   10,825  10,827   
Jefferson Co. Lib. Jefferson Co. Total less Pine Bluff 24,751   37,671   
Jefferson Co. Lib. Pine Bluff (city) (Jefferson Co.) 39,495 60,111   
Jefferson Co. Lib. Total 64,246   97,783   18,000  115,783   28,946   28,946   28,946  28,945   
Lawrence Co. Lib. Lawrence Co. 16,205 24,664   18,000  42,664  10,666   10,666   10,666  10,666   
Lonoke Co. Lib. Lonoke Co. 75,225 114,493  18,000  132,493   33,123   33,123   33,123  33,124   
Marion Co. Lib. Marion Co. 17,254 26,261   18,000  44,261  11,065   11,065   11,065  11,066   
Newton Co. Lib. Newton Co. 7,078 10,773   18,000  28,773  7,193   7,193   7,193  7,194   
Pope Co. Lib. Pope Co. 64,065 97,507   18,000  115,507   28,877   28,877   28,877  28,876   
Union Co. Lib. El Dorado (city) 17,063 25,970   
Union Co. Lib. Union Co. Total less El Dorado 20,689  31,489   
Union Co. Lib. Calhoun County (contract) 4,695 7,146   
Union Co. Lib. Camden (city) (Ouachita Co.) 10,298 15,674   
Union Co. Lib. Ouachita Co. Total less Camden (contract) 11,751   17,885   
Union Co. Lib. Total 64,496   98,163   18,000  116,163   29,041   29,041   29,041  29,040   

Washington Co. Lib. Washington Co. (less Fayetteville) 156,769  238,603  18,000  256,603   64,151   64,151   64,151  64,150   
White Co. Reg. Lib. System White Co. 77,755 118,343  18,000  136,343   34,086   34,086   34,086  34,085   
Total Single County Libraries 964,477  1,467,936  -   378,000   1,845,936   461,484   461,484  461,484  461,480   
Arkansas River Valley Reg. Lib. Franklin Co. 17,271 26,287   12,000   
Arkansas River Valley Reg. Lib. Johnson Co. 26,001 39,574   12,000   
Arkansas River Valley Reg. Lib. Logan Co. 21,253 32,347   12,000   
Arkansas River Valley Reg. Lib. Yell Co. 20,129 30,636   12,000   
Arkansas River Valley Reg. Lib. Total 84,654 128,844  48,000   18,000  194,844   48,711   48,711   48,711  48,711   
Carroll & Madison Co. Lib. System Carroll Co. 28,742 43,745   12,000   
Carroll & Madison Co. Lib. System Madison Co. 17,486 26,614   12,000   
Carroll & Madison Co. Lib. System Total 46,228 70,359   24,000   18,000  112,359   28,090   28,090   28,090  28,089   
Central Arkansas Lib. System Little Rock (city) (Pulaski Co.) 202,864 308,759  
Central Arkansas Lib. System Perry Co. 10,063 15,316   12,000   

Arkansas State Library
Office of Administration Page 1 of 3

July 15, 2024

State Aid Distribution FY25

D2



FY2025 State Aid

Headquarters Lib. Tax Unit
2022 Est 

Population

Per Capita
@                                                 

1.52200240

$12,000/co. 
in multi-co. 

region MLS
Total 

FY2024
First Qtr.
Payment

Second Qtr.
Payment

Third Qtr. 
Payment

 Fourth Qtr. 
Payment

Central Arkansas Lib. System Pulaski Co. Total less LR & NLR 131,654          200,378          12,000        
Central Arkansas Lib. System Total 344,581          524,453          24,000        18,000       566,453      141,613      141,613       141,613     141,614           
Crowley Ridge Reg. Lib. Craighead Co. Total less Jonesboro 33,141            50,441            12,000        
Crowley Ridge Reg. Lib. Jonesboro (city) (Craighead Co.) 78,876 120,049          
Crowley Ridge Reg. Lib. Poinsett Co. Total less Trumann 15,190            23,119            12,000        
Crowley Ridge Reg. Lib. Trumann (city) (Poinsett Co.) 7,305 11,118            
Crowley Ridge Reg. Lib. Total 134,512 204,728          24,000        18,000       246,728      61,682        61,682         61,682       61,682             
East Central Arkansas Reg. Lib. Cross Co. 16,601 25,267            12,000        
East Central Arkansas Reg. Lib. Woodruff Co. 6,049 9,207              12,000        
East Central Arkansas Reg. Lib. Total 22,650 34,473            24,000        18,000       76,473       19,118        19,118         19,118       19,119             
Faulkner-Van Buren Reg. Lib. Faulkner Co. 127,665 194,306          12,000        
Faulkner-Van Buren Reg. Lib. Van Buren Co. 16,102 24,507            12,000        
Faulkner-Van Buren Reg. Lib. Total 143,767 218,814          24,000        18,000       260,814      65,203        65,203         65,203       65,205             
Malvern-Hot Spring County Library Cleveland Co. 7,467 11,365            12,000        
Malvern-Hot Spring County Library Dallas Co. 6,191 9,423              12,000        
Malvern-Hot Spring County Library Grant Co. 18,160 27,640            12,000        
Malvern-Hot Spring County Library Hot Spring Co. 33,203 50,535            12,000        
Malvern-Hot Spring County Library Saline Co. 127,357 193,838          12,000        
Malvern-Hot Spring County Library 192,378 292,800          60,000        18,000       370,800      92,700        92,700         92,700       92,700             
Mississippi/Crittenden Co. Lib. Blytheville (city) (Mississippi Co.) 12,706 19,339            
Mississippi/Crittenden Co. Lib. Crittenden Co. Total less West Memphis 23,266            35,411            12,000        
Mississippi/Crittenden Co. Lib. Mississippi Co. Total less Blytheville 26,190            39,861            12,000        
Mississippi/Crittenden Co. Lib. Total 62,162            94,611            24,000        18,000       136,611      34,153        34,153         34,153       34,152             
Northeast Arkansas Reg. Lib. Clay Co. 14,265 21,711            12,000        
Northeast Arkansas Reg. Lib. Greene Co. 46,448 70,694            12,000        
Northeast Arkansas Reg. Lib. Randolph Co. 18,837 28,670            12,000        
Northeast Arkansas Reg. Lib. Total 79,550 121,075          36,000        18,000       175,075      43,769        43,769         43,769       43,768             
Ouachita Mountains Reg Lib Montgomery Co. 8,556 13,022            12,000        
Ouachita Mountains Reg Lib Polk Co. 19,337 29,431            12,000        
Ouachita Mountains Reg Lib Total 27,893 42,453            24,000        18,000       84,453       21,113        21,113         21,113       21,114             
Phillips-Lee-Monroe Reg. Lib. Lee Co. 8,364 12,730            12,000        
Phillips-Lee-Monroe Reg. Lib. Monroe Co. 6,564 9,990              12,000        
Phillips-Lee-Monroe Reg. Lib. Phillips Co. 15,304 23,293            12,000        
Phillips-Lee-Monroe Reg. Lib. Total 30,232 46,013            36,000        82,013       20,503        20,503         20,503       20,504             
Scott-Sebastian Reg. Lib. Scott Co. 9,805 14,923            12,000        
Scott-Sebastian Reg. Lib. Sebastian Co. Total less Fort Smith 39,067            59,460            12,000        
Scott-Sebastian Reg. Lib. Total 48,872            74,383            24,000        18,000       116,383      29,096        29,096         29,096       29,095             
Southeast Arkansas Reg. Lib. Bradley Co. 10,135 15,425            12,000        
Southeast Arkansas Reg. Lib. Chicot Co. 9,873 15,027            12,000        
Southeast Arkansas Reg. Lib. Desha Co. 10,771 16,393            12,000        
Southeast Arkansas Reg. Lib. Drew Co. 16,911 25,739            12,000        
Southeast Arkansas Reg. Lib. Lincoln Co. 12,916 19,658            12,000        
Southeast Arkansas Reg. Lib. Total 60,606 92,242            60,000        18,000       170,242      42,561        42,561         42,561       42,559             
Southwest Arkansas Reg. Lib. Nevada Co. 8,181 12,452            12,000        
Southwest Arkansas Reg. Lib. Pike Co. 10,179 15,492            12,000        

Arkansas State Library
Office of Administration Page 2 of 3

July 15, 2024

State Aid Distribution FY25



FY2025 State Aid

Headquarters Lib. Tax Unit
2022 Est 

Population

Per Capita
@                                                 

1.52200240

$12,000/co. 
in multi-co. 

region MLS
Total 

FY2024
First Qtr.
Payment

Second Qtr.
Payment

Third Qtr. 
Payment

 Fourth Qtr. 
Payment

Southwest Arkansas Reg. Lib. Total 18,360 27,944            24,000        18,000       69,944       17,486        17,486         17,486       17,486             
Tri-County Reg. Lib. Howard Co. 12,557 19,112            12,000        
Tri-County Reg. Lib. Little River Co. 11,821 17,992            12,000        
Tri-County Reg. Lib. Sevier Co. 15,686 23,874            12,000        
Tri-County Reg. Lib. 40,064 60,978            36,000        18,000       114,978      28,744        28,744         28,744       28,746             
White River Reg. Lib. Cleburne Co. 25,284 38,482            12,000        
White River Reg. Lib. Fulton Co. 12,382 18,845            12,000        
White River Reg. Lib. Izard Co. 14,048 21,381            12,000        
White River Reg. Lib. Sharp Co. 17,810 27,107            12,000        
White River Reg. Lib. Stone Co. 12,575 19,139            12,000        
White River Reg. Lib. Total 82,099 124,955          60,000        18,000       202,955      50,739        50,739         50,739       50,738             

Total Regional Libraries 1,418,608       2,159,125       552,000      270,000      2,981,125   745,281      745,281       745,281     745,282           

Fayetteville Public Library Fayetteville (city) 99,285 151,112          18,000       169,112      42,278        42,278         42,278       42,278             
Forrest City Public Lib. Forrest City (city) 12,676 19,293            18,000       37,293       9,323          9,323           9,323         9,324               
Fort Smith Public Lib. Fort Smith (city) 89,992 136,968          18,000       154,968      38,742        38,742         38,742       38,742             
North Little Rock Public Lib. North Little Rock (city) 64,627 98,362            18,000       116,362      29,091        29,091         29,091       29,089             
Rogers Public Lib. Rogers (city) 72,999 111,105          18,000       129,105      32,276        32,276         32,276       32,277             
Texarkana Public Lib. Texarkana (city) 29,306 44,604            12,000        18,000       74,604       18,651        18,651         18,651       18,651             
West Memphis Public Lib. West Memphis (city) 23,795 36,216            36,216       9,054          9,054           9,054         9,054               

Total City Libraries 392,680 597,660 12,000        108,000      717,660      179,415      179,415       179,415     179,415           
Grand Total 2,775,765       4,224,721       564,000      756,000      5,544,721   1,386,180   1,386,180    1,386,180  1,386,177        

Counties Not Qualifying Total Released for FY2025 State Aid 5,694,721       
Prairie Reserved for Scholarships (150,000)        
Searcy Multi-County Regionals (564,000)        
Benton MLS Awards, 42 headquarters libraries (756,000)        
Miller Total Designated (1,470,000)      
St. Francis Balance for Per Capita Distribution 4,224,721       As of: 7/15/2024

ACTUAL: State Aid: -                  
Scholarships: -                  
Amt Paid Out -                      

Source: 4,171,919/2,775,765= 1.52200240 Adjustments -                      
https://arstatedatacenter.youraedi.com/scripts/subcountyestimates.php Balance 5,694,721        
AR Data Center - 2022 estimates

Multi-County Regionals & MLS Awards are based on July 1st status.  
Only positive changes to the payout amounts are permitted during the year due to recipient budget expectations. 

Fifth Payment (optional) is the distribution of the remainder of the reserves held
for scholarships,  multi-county regionals and MLS awards. (Director discretion).

Arkansas State Library
Office of Administration Page 3 of 3

July 15, 2024

State Aid Distribution FY25

https://arstatedatacenter.youraedi.com/scripts/subcountyestimates.php


D3



 
 
July 15, 2024 
 
Arkansas State Library 
900 West Capitol Avenue 
Little Rock, AR 72201 
 
To the Arkansas State Library Board Members, 
 
I am pleased to write this letter of recommendation for Tyler Jay Gale, who has served at ARVRLS – 
Johnson County Library since March 2022. During their tenure with us, Gale has demonstrated 
exceptional skills and qualities that make them a standout candidate for the Arkansas State Library 
Scholarship Assistance Program 
 
As the current Collection Coordinator, Gale is responsible for a range of duties including the day-to-day 
processing of materials, reviewing usage, and assessing the future needs of the on-site collections. He 
consistently performs these tasks with a high degree of professionalism and efficiency. 
 
One of Gale's greatest strengths is his desire for continued education and lifelong learning. He has a 
natural aptitude for providing excellent customer service, approaching each interaction with patience and 
a genuine desire to help. Gale has received numerous positive comments from patrons who appreciate his 
friendly demeanor and knowledgeable assistance. 
 
It is without reservation that I recommend Tyler Jay Gale for participation in the Arkansas State Library 
Scholarship Assistance Program. He possesses all the qualities that would make him an asset to any 
library or organization, including a passion for literature and learning, a commitment to excellence, and a 
community spirit. 
 
If you have any further questions or would like additional information, please do not hesitate to contact 
me at director@arvrls.com. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Misty Hawkins 
Director -- ARVRLS Headquarters 
501 North Front Street 
Dardanelle, AR 72834 
director@arvrls.com 
479.229.4418 
 
 

mailto:director@arvrls.com




https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download
jaynie.browne
Line



June 21, 2024 

Dear ASL Board, 
 
I am pleased to recommend Taylor Genser for the Scholarship Assistance 
Program through the Arkansas State Library.  
I have had the pleasure of working with Taylor for the past year at the Rogers 
Public Library. Taylor has worked as a Library Assistant in the young adult 
department, designing and hosting programs for teens, providing reader’s 
advisory, and assisting the Teen Librarian with marketing materials and collection 
development. I have been impressed with Taylor’s dedication to the teens in the 
Rogers community. Her creative energy has been reflected in the programs that 
she has designed for teen library users, and she has succeeded in building an 
increased attendance over the past year. In one recent conversation with 
Taylor she expressed how happy and relieved that she was to see her teens 
return to library programming after services had been halted due to tornado 
damage to the building. 
Taylor’s creativity, commitment, and passion to serve will certainly make her a 
valuable asset as a Youth Services Librarian. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Hannah Pearce, Director 
 

http://rogerspubliclibrary.org/


To the Arkansas State Library,

My name is Taylor Genser and I am currently enrolled in an MLS program through the
University of North Texas. My love for libraries started at a young age when my mom brought
me to story and craft time at my local library. By the time I was in high school, the library had
become my favorite place and I was volunteering once a week in the children’s department just
to spend more time there. I graduated college with my degree in Elementary Education and
spent a few years teaching before I discovered that I loved to teach students and build
relationships with them, but I was sacrificing those aspects to fit into the structure of traditional
school. It occurred to me that I could take these pieces of teaching that I loved so much and
take them outside the classroom and into my favorite place to be– the library.

I am currently working part-time at the very library that my mom used to take me to my
whole childhood. I get to work with the teens at my library, a deviation from my original plan, and
it has become the best part of my life. I love building relationships with the teens who come in
looking for a place to call home. I get to teach them how to be lifelong learners while supporting
them in whatever they need. For some of my teens, the library is the only where they are
checked in on and listened to. It has been my honor to be a trusted adult for them. This job has
reinforced my desire to become a full-time librarian who can make a difference in these teens'
lives. It is for this reason that I am pursuing my Masters in Library Science and seeking a
scholarship from the Arkansas State Library. I plan on taking this opportunity to create a safe
and engaging place for Arkansas teens to learn and grow.

Sincerely,
Taylor Genser



Arkansas State Library 

Scholarship Assistance Application 

Instructions: Complete this form to apply for State Aid funds to underwrite a scholarship award from your library to an employee who 
has been admitted to the graduate program in an ALA-accredited library school. Attach to this form all appropriate documentation, such 
as a letter of admission from the library school, a letter of agreement from the employee who will benefit from the local scholarship 
award, and a copy of the minutes of the meeting of the local library board at which the application was approved. 

APPLICANT 

State Aid grant funds are requested to underwrite a scholarship award from this public library to an employee who has been admitted to a 
graduate program in an accredited library school. The applicant library agrees to award the full amount of the scholarship award to the 
employee. The employee has agreed to provide transcripts as evidence of credits earned each semester and to remain on the job for a 
period ofone (I) year following grant of aid. If these conditions are not met, the applicant library agrees to refund to the State Library all 
grant funds paid under this award. 

Po �t Col,-/\:b L1'b
@g} 

5 &-kM
Applicant Cibrary: Name -:JI r J 

/l lp it,_ • 3\ � �w-e--+
Mailing Address '

/ ( 'I\ � f-="'-S&<-:llVl t I IT� 
ICity/State/Zip Code + 4 digit extension 

, :+ 6\111 r o \'\t,@ fOf-€- \l'�c°:J • o'j 
Email Address 

y7q- q-�y- 43l.90 

Name of ·brary �ard Chair (PLEASE PRINT) 

� 

Fax Number 

AGREEMENT 

Date 

I have applied to my employer for a scholarship grant. I am enrolled in a graduate program in an accredited library school and have 
completed the first twelve (12) hours credit. Supporting documents are attached. I have agreed to furnish transcripts at the end of each 
semester as evidence of credits earned, to remain employed in an Arkansas public library for at least one year following grant of aid and 
to fulfill any local requirements. If I do not fulfill these agreed conditions, I understand that I must repay to the applicant library all funds 
paid to me from this award. 

f li'�b� '(L ,· l-l� ��""rol\�
Participant Name (PLEASE PRINT) 

Partic�n:'s Si� £vi� 
RECOMMENDATION 

Date 

I have reviewed this application and the supporting docun1ents. I recommend that the State Library Board ( ) approve ( ) deny this 
application. 

Signature of State Librarian Date 

ACTION TAKEN 

In a regular meeting of the State Library Board held on� ______________________ the Board voted to 
( ) approve ( ) deny this application. 

Signature of State Library Board Chainnan Date 









Recommendation for Scholarship Assistance

Library Name Individual Name Library School# of Hours -- Fall 2024 Recommended Award

Independence County Library Sloane Lott LSU 6 $2,700

Faulkner County Library System Hailey Beliew* LSU 24 $10,800

Fayetteville Public Library Emma Ellis U of OK 6 $2,700

Garland County Library Brett Williams UNT 3 $1,350

Garland County Library James Nowlin UNT 9 $4,050

Mississppi County Library System Billie Bowman U of KY 6 $2,700

Rogers Public Library Keli Wright U of Illinois 6 $2,700

Rogers Public Library Susan Barnhart LSU 6 $2,700

Springdale Public Library Mary Emma Hignite UNT 9 $4,050

Springdale Public Library Tatiana Morales LSU 6 $2,700

Rogers Public Library Taylor Genser UNT 12 $5,400

Arkansas River Valley Tyler Gale Emporia State 12 $5,400

Pope County Riley Taurone Emporia State 18 $8,100

Total $20,250

*Ms. Beliew was paid for six spring hours which had not been approved, so six hours of her 24 are for retroactive approval. She was also moved from a
waitlist for two summer classes, adding six hours that were previously unapproved. The final twelve hours are for fall semester.

RfSA August 2024

D4



Scholarship Payments Made
1977-2024

Year Awarded Total Paid Name Library
1977 3,000.00          Allen, Debra White River Regional Library
1977 3,000.00          Shaver, Lolly Cross County Library
1979 750.00             Williams, Wynelle Phillips-Lee-Monroe Regional Library
1980 3,465.00          Buffaloe, Anne Faulkner-Van Buren Regional Library
1980 3,840.00          Clements, Anne Faulkner-Van Buren Regional Library
1985 4,500.00          Boyett, Harriett (Susie) White County Library
1985 4,500.00          Drew, K. C. (Chris) Chicot County Library
1986 6,000.00          Beets, Cathy Crowley Ridge Regional Library
1990 6,000.00          Ashcraft, Carolyn Mid-Arkansas Regional Library
1990 5,000.00          Khayat, Gwen North Arkansas Regional Library
1990 6,000.00          Thomas, Sharon Crowley Ridge Regional Library
1990 6,000.00          Warren, Mary M. Southeast Arkansas Regional Library
1991 6,000.00          Voss, Ruth Faulkner-Van Buren Regional Library
1991 3,000.00          Witt, John Arkansas River Valley Regional Library
1993 6,000.00          Hunt, Mary Kathleen Fort Smith Public Library
1994 6,000.00          Butler, Zoe Conway County Library
1998 6,000.00          Burris, Ashley Lawrence County Library
1998 6,000.00          McDonald, Donna Arkansas River Valley Regional Library
1999 6,000.00          Griggs, Mary Ann Mid-Arkansas Regional Library
2001 3,000.00          Kopper, Virginia (Ginny) Faulkner-Van Buren Regional Library
2001 3,000.00          Lott, Diana Jefferson County Library
2002 3,000.00          Kopper, Virginia (Ginny) Faulkner-Van Buren Regional Library
2002 2,250.00          Lott, Diana Jefferson County Library
2006 4,236.00          Bates, Anna Southeast Arkansas Regional Library
2006 3,177.00          Calhoun, Judy Southeast Arkansas Regional Library
2006 7,413.00          Cortez, Regina Mid-Arkansas Regional Library
2006 2,118.00          Dudley, Hadi Bentonville Public Library
2006 4,236.00          Mahon, Renee Fayetteville Public Library
2006 4,236.00          Rogers, Michael Northeast AR Regional Library
2007 2,118.00          Calhoun, Judy Southeast Arkansas Regional Library
2007 2,471.00          Eskridge, Randi Saline County Library
2007 1,059.00          Hancock, Willow Fayetteville Public Library
2007 2,118.00          Heaney, Paula Fayetteville Public Library
2007 4,236.00          Rogers, Michael Northeast AR Regional Library
2008 2,160.00          Calhoun, Judy Southeast Arkansas Regional Library
2008 2,160.00          Eskridge, Randi Saline County Library
2008 8,640.00          Hancock, Willow Fayetteville Public Library
2008 8,640.00          Heaney, Paula Fayetteville Public Library
2008 1,080.00          McGraw, John Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2008 2,160.00          Parker, Ashley Mid-Arkansas Regional Library
2008 4,320.00          Pekel, Sue Ann Bentonville Public Library
2008 3,240.00          Young, Audra Farmington Public Library
2009 2,400.00          Bailey, Robert Central AR Regional Library (CALS)

D5



Scholarship Payments Made
1977-2024

2009 2,400.00          Donovan, Lisa Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2009 2,400.00          Hamlin, Kelly Fort Smith Public Library
2009 4,800.00          John Clark "Hotspur" Closser Fayetteville Public Library
2009 2,400.00          Price, Arlisa Forrest City Public Library
2009 4,800.00          Walsh, Caitlyn Spaulding Fayetteville Public Library
2009 3,600.00          Young, Audra Farmington Public Library
2010 2,700.00          Bailey, Robert Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2010 1,350.00          Donovan, Lisa Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2010 4,050.00          Hamlin, Kelly Fort Smith Public Library
2010 5,400.00          John Clark "Hotspur" Closser Fayetteville Public Library
2010 4,050.00          McCleod, Tara Crawford County Library
2010 9,450.00          Wallace, Darby Jackson County Library
2010 5,400.00          Walsh, Caitlyn Spaulding Fayetteville Public Library
2011 2,700.00          Bailey, Robert Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2011 2,700.00          Bell, Audra  Farmington Public Library
2011 9,450.00          Carnahan, Sarah Razer Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2011 4,050.00          Donovan, Lisa Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2011 5,400.00          Drittler, Lauren Arkansas River Valley Regional Library
2011 6,750.00          Ino, Darla White County Regional Library
2011 4,050.00          Kramer, Kelly Hamlin Fort Smith Public Library
2011 6,750.00          McCleod, Tara Crawford County Library
2011 8,550.00          Rugger, Haley Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2011 2,700.00          Sheaner, Kim Crow Baxter County Library
2011 2,700.00          Wallace, Darby Jackson County Library
2011 5,400.00          Webb, Adam Garland County Library
2012 5,400.00          Allen, Katie Elbe Garland County Library
2012 6,750.00          Anderson, David Crossett Public Library
2012 2,700.00          Bailey, Robert Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2012 1,350.00          Bell, Audra  Farmington Public Library
2012 10,800.00        Carpenter, Ronica Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2012 5,400.00          Chavez, Brittany Hennessee Garland County Library
2012 4,050.00          Cruise, Kristen Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2012 2,700.00          Donovan, Lisa Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2012 6,750.00          Drittler, Lauren Arkansas River Valley Regional Library
2012 10,800.00        Garrison, Amanda Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2012 2,700.00          Gowdy, Sarah Bentonville Public Library
2012 6,750.00          Ino, Darla White County Regional Library
2012 1,350.00          Kramer, Kelly Hamlin Fort Smith Public Library
2012 8,100.00          Miller, Kristen Pope County Regional Library System
2012 10,800.00        Owen, Sarah Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2012 2,700.00          Rugger, Haley Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2012 6,300.00          Schuster, Mark Carroll & Madison Library System
2012 6,750.00          Sheaner, Kim Crow Baxter County Library
2012 5,400.00          Webb, Adam Garland County Library



Scholarship Payments Made
1977-2024

2012 4,050.00          Zchiegner-Bleich, Fallon Bentonville Public Library
2013 5,400.00          Allen, Katie Elbe Garland County Library
2013 4,050.00          Anderson, David Crossett Public Library
2013 1,350.00          Blakeney, Jeannie Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2013 5,400.00          Chavez, Brittany Hennessee Garland County Library
2013 2,700.00          Crenshaw, Loretta Carroll & Madison Library System
2013 1,350.00          Crow-Sheaner, Kim Baxter County Library
2013 6,750.00          Cruise, Kristen Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2013 1,350.00          Gowdy, Sarah Bentonville Public Library
2013 5,400.00          Gowdy, Sarah Bentonville Public Library
2013 10,800.00        McNiel, Courtney Hempstead County Library
2013 2,700.00          Miller, Kristen Pope County Regional Library System
2013 12,600.00        Rasnic, Rebecca Crowley Ridge Regional Library
2013 8,100.00          Zchiegner-Bleich, Fallon Bentonville Public Library
2014 5,400.00          Bailey, Kena Fayetteville Public Library
2014 6,750.00          Bennett, Adrienne Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2014 5,400.00          Blakeney, Jeannie Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2014 4,050.00          Cook, Connie Jackson County Library
2014 2,700.00          Crenshaw, Loretta Carroll & Madison Library System
2014 5,400.00          Hancock, Kristina Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2014 2,700.00          Price-Harris, Arlisa Forrest City Public Library
2014 6,750.00          Wright, Roxie Southeast Arkansas Regional Library
2015 5,400.00          Bailey, Kena Fayetteville Public Library
2015 4,050.00          Bennett, Adrienne Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2015 4,050.00          Blakeney, Jeannie Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2015 6,750.00          Chase, Victoria Crowley Ridge Regional Library
2015 5,400.00          Christy, Wendy Saline County Library
2015 1,350.00          Cook, Connie Jackson County Library
2015 (5,400.00)         Cook, Connie Jackson County Library - Repayment
2015 2,700.00          Cothren, Zac Cleburne County Library
2015 2,700.00          Crenshaw, Loretta Carroll & Madison Library System
2015 5,400.00          Dedmon, Laquita Texarkana Public Library
2015 5,400.00          Dennis, Carlye Fayetteville Public Library
2015 10,800.00        Fell, Devin Fayetteville Public Library
2015 8,100.00          Friedan, Leah Fayetteville Public Library
2015 10,350.00        Green, Linda Conway County Library
2015 4,050.00          Jelinek, Gwyneth Fayetteville Public Library
2015 5,400.00          Nelson-Lamont, Amy Fayetteville Public Library
2015 9,450.00          Price-Harris, Arlisa Forrest City Public Library
2015 4,050.00          Rawls, Maria Tess Cross County Library
2015 (4,050.00)         Rawls, Maria Tess Cross County Library - Repayment
2015 5,400.00          Vanlandingham, Taylor Springdale Public Library
2015 4,050.00          Wallace, Greg Garland County Library
2015 5,400.00          Watson, Jennifer Saline County Library



Scholarship Payments Made
1977-2024

2015 5,400.00          Wells, Kimberly Crowley Ridge Regional Library
2015 4,050.00          Wright, Roxie Bella Vista Public Library
2016 2,700.00          Agginie, Dessalines Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2016 1,350.00          Blakeney, Jeannie Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2016 5,400.00          Brady, Erin Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2016 10,800.00        Chance, Morgan Columbia County Library
2016 5,400.00          Chase, Victoria Crowley Ridge Regional Library
2016 6,750.00          Christy, Wendy Saline County Library
2016 5,400.00          Cothren, Zac Cleburne County Library
2016 2,700.00          Crenshaw, Loretta Carroll & Madison Library System
2016 5,400.00          Dedmon, Laquita Texarkana Public Library
2016 5,400.00          Dennis, Carlye Fayetteville Public Library
2016 1,350.00          Fitzgerald, Courtney Bentonville Public Library
2016 2,700.00          Friedan, Leah Fayetteville Public Library
2016 4,050.00          Green, Linda Conway County Library
2016 2,700.00          Jelinek, Gwyneth Fayetteville Public Library
2016 10,800.00        Leeper, Gladys Pike County Library
2016 5,400.00          Nelson-Lamont, Amy Fayetteville Public Library
2016 4,050.00          Price-Harris, Arlisa Forrest City Public Library
2016 5,400.00          Renollet, Erin Springdale Public Library
2016 12,150.00        Schoenenberger, Ginger Boone County Library
2016 9,450.00          Stine, Dara Marion County Public Library
2016 5,400.00          Vanlandingham, Taylor Springdale Public Library
2016 1,350.00          Wallace, Greg Garland County Library
2016 5,400.00          Watson, Jennifer Saline County Library
2016 5,400.00          Wells, Kimberly Crowley Ridge Regional Library
2016 5,400.00          Williams, Corinne Garland County Library
2017 5,400.00          Agginie, Dessalines Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2017 6,750.00          Ammons, Lyndsey Saline County Library
2017 4,050.00          Barlow Graham, Clare Malvern-Hot Spring Co Library
2017 5,400.00          Brady-Randle, Erin Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2017 8,100.00          Browning-Kamins, Lara Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2017 10,800.00        Eaton, Rachel Fayetteville Public Library
2017 2,700.00          Fitzgerald, Courtney Bentonville Public Library
2017 2,700.00          Jelinek, Gwyneth Fayetteville Public Library
2017 1,350.00          Leeper, Gladys Pike County Library
2017 2,700.00          Miner, Brenda Ouachita Mountains Regional Library
2017 1,350.00          Stine, Dara Marion County Public Library
2017 2,700.00          Wallace, Greg Garland County Library
2018 (12,150.00)       Leeper, Gladys Southwest AR Reg Library - Repayment
2018 2,700.00          Agginie, Dessalines Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2018 5,400.00          Ammons, Lyndsey Saline County Library
2018 6,750.00          Barlow Graham, Clare Mid-Arkansas Regional Library
2018 2,700.00          Browning-Kamins, Lara Central AR Regional Library (CALS)



Scholarship Payments Made
1977-2024

2018 1,350.00          Coulter, Nate Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2018 13,500.00        Davis, Adrianna Faulkner-Van Buren Regional Library
2018 4,050.00          Egerton, Robin Crawford County Library
2018 2,700.00          Fitzgerald, Courtney Bentonville Public Library
2018 5,400.00          Garcia-Gomez, Nathalie Springdale Public Library
2018 13,500.00        Griebel, Matthew Chance Wm. F Laman Public Library
2018 10,800.00        Jones, Kristin Rogers Public Library
2018 6,750.00          Moore, Deborah Lonoke County Library
2018 7,200.00          Ogletree, Asti East Central AR Regional Library
2018 6,750.00          Scott, Deidre Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2018 5,400.00          Singleton, Andrea Van Buren County Library
2018 2,700.00          Wallace, Greg Garland County Library
2018 13,950.00        Waters, Tara Saline County Library
2018 6,750.00          Windel, Kenya Newton County Library
2019 450.00             Burleson, Margaux Crawford County Library
2019 4,050.00          Coulter, Nate Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2019 5,400.00          Egerton, Robin Crawford County Library
2019 2,700.00          Fitzgerald, Courtney Bentonville Public Library
2019 5,400.00          Garcia-Gomez, Nathalie Springdale Public Library
2019 8,100.00          Harrison, Allison Crawford County Library
2019 4,050.00          Lawler, Rebekah Bentonville Public Library
2019 6,750.00          Martinez, Adriana Springdale Public Library
2019 9,450.00          Milligan, Hannah Rogers Public Library
2019 4,050.00          Moore, Deborah Lonoke County Library
2019 5,400.00          Munguia, Sarah Crawford County Library
2019 5,850.00          Ogletree, Asti East Central AR Regional Library- Cross Co.
2019 4,050.00          Scott, Deidre Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2019 5,400.00          Singleton, Andrea Van Buren County Library
2019 4,050.00          Skorija, Kate Fayetteville Public Library
2019 4,050.00          Windel, Kenya Newton County Library
2020 4,050.00          Burleson, Margaux Crawford County Library
2020 4,050.00          Butkovic, Jessica Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2020 2,700.00          Canales-Ochoa, Randy Fayetteville Public Library
2020 2,700.00          Coulter, Nate Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2020 2,700.00          Egerton, Robin Crawford County Library
2020 6,750.00          Evans, Tammie Springdale Public Library
2020 1,350.00          Fitzgerald, Courtney Bentonville Public Library
2020 2,700.00          Harrison, Allison Crawford County Library
2020 5,400.00          Hayes, Amanda Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2020 6,750.00          Lawler, Rebekah Bentonville Public Library
2020 14,850.00        Locke, Hollie Saline County Library
2020 4,050.00          Martinez, Adriana Springdale Public Library
2020 2,700.00          Milligan, Hannah Rogers Public Library
2020 5,400.00          Munguia, Sarah Crawford County Library



Scholarship Payments Made
1977-2024

2020 6,750.00          Newbern, Ellizabeth Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2020 1,350.00          Olgetree, Asti East Central AR Regional Library - Cross Co.
2020 8,100.00          Sharon, Anna Bentonville Public Library
2021 4,050.00          Akers, Sarah Bentonville Public Library
2021 10,800.00        Burks, Chris Carroll & Madison Library System
2021 6,750.00          Burleson, Margaux Crawford County Library
2021 1,350.00          Butkovic, Jessica Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2021 8,100.00          Canales-Ochoa, Randy Fayetteville Public Library
2021 9,450.00          Dodge, Kia Fayetteville Public Library
2021 4,050.00          Evans, Tammie Springdale Public Library
2021 10,800.00        Hawkins, Misty Arkansas River Valley Regional Library
2021 5,400.00          Hayes, Amanda Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2021 7,650.00          Hendrix, Nakeli Bentonville Public Library
2021 2,700.00          Jones, Emily Fayetteville Public Library
2021 9,450.00          Murray, Cassady Fayetteville Public Library
2021 4,050.00          Newbern, Ellizabeth Central AR Regional Library (CALS)
2021 5,400.00          Quinn, Molly Fayetteville Public Library
2021 5,400.00          Rolf, Kimberly Fayetteville Public Library
2021 2,700.00          Sharon, Anna Bentonville Public Library
2021 5,400.00          Spears, Shelby Rogers Public Library
2021 2,700.00          Smith, Jessica Fayetteville Public Library
2021 10,800.00        Sweeney, Stephanie Crowley Ridge Regional Library
2021 (5,400.00)         Butkovic, Jessica   (Kirk) Central AR Regional Library (CALS) Repayment
2022 6,750.00          Akers, Sarah Bentonville Public Library
2022 8,100.00          Ashmore, Kathleen Lonoke County Library
2022 1,350.00          Bright, Rachel Bentonville Public Library
2022 2,700.00          Burleson, Margaux Crawford County Library
2022 8,100.00          Espenschied, Samantha Rogers Public Library
2022 8,100.00          Espey, Leigh Saline County Library
2022 8,100.00          Fancher, Mattison Fort Smith Public Library
2022 3,150.00          Hendrix, Nakeli Bentonville Public Library
2022 5,850.00          Hobbs, Hannah Arkansas River Valley Regional Library
2022 8,100.00          Hough, Madison Southeast Arkansas Regional Library
2022 5,400.00          Hurtado, Elizabeth Springdale Public Library
2022 5,400.00          Jones, Emily Fayetteville Public Library
2022 8,100.00          Jones, Kimberly Springdale Public Library
2022 4,050.00          Jones, Tobie Taylor Bentonville Public Library
2022 1,350.00          Murray, Cassady Fayetteville Public Library
2022 8,100.00          Olsen, Brook Garland County Library
2022 5,400.00          Quinn, Molly Fayetteville Public Library
2022 4,050.00          Ritchie, James Arkansas River Valley Regional Library
2022 3,600.00          Robinette, Alan Saline County Library
2022 4,050.00          Rolf, Kimberly Fayetteville Public Library
2022 8,100.00          Shrell, Hanna Bentonville Public Library



Scholarship Payments Made
1977-2024

2022 4,050.00          Smith, Jessica Fayetteville Public Library
2022 5,400.00          Spears, Shelby Rogers Public Library
2022 450.00             Sweeney, Stephanie Crowley Ridge Regional Library
2023 4,050.00          Ashmore, Kathleen Lonoke County Library
2023 4,050.00          Bright, Rachel Bentonville Public Library
2023 6,750.00          Davis, Clara Fayetteville Public Library
2023 2,700.00          Espenschied, Samantha Rogers Public Library
2023 2,700.00          Espey, Leigh Saline County Library
2023 2,700.00          Fancher, Mattison Fort Smith Public Library
2023 5,400.00          Ford, Jordan Central AR Library System (CALS)
2023 6,750.00          Gillean, Hannah (Hobbs) Arkansas River Valley Regional Library
2023 3,150.00          Hendrix, Nakeli Bentonville Public Library
2023 8,100.00          Hurtado, Elizabeth Springdale Public Library
2023 2,700.00          Jones, Emily Fayetteville Public Library
2023 5,400.00          Jones, Kimberly Springdale Public Library
2023 5,400.00          Miller, Abby (Grimsley) Springdale Public Library
2023 2,700.00          Olsen, Brook Garland County Library
2023 5,400.00          Protiva-Brown, Tara Central AR Library System (CALS)
2023 2,700.00          Quinn, Molly Fayetteville Public Library
2023 2,700.00          Shrell, Hanna Bentonville Public Library
2023 4,050.00          Smith, Jessica Fayetteville Public Library
2023 10,800.00        Spears, Kacy Springdale Public Library
2023 10,800.00        Swaim, Madison Crawford County Library
2023 4,050.00          Williams, Brett Garland County Library
2023 4,500.00          Wooley, Elizabeth Central AR Library System (CALS)
2023 4,500.00          Wright, Keli Rogers Public Library
2023 9,900.00          Wu, Bella Bentonville Public Library
2024 2,700.00          Barnhart, Susan Rogers Public Library
2024 2,700.00          Beliew, Haleigh Faulkner-Van Buren Regional Library
2024 5,400.00          Bowman, Billie Mississippi County Library System
2024 2,700.00          Bright, Rachel Bentonville Public Library
2024 4,050.00          Davis, Clara Farmington Public Library   
2024 2,700.00          Ellis, Emma Fayetteville Public Library
2024 6,750.00          Hignite, Mary Emma Springdale Public Library
2024 10,800.00        Hostetler, Traci Ouachita Mountains Regional Library
2024 5,400.00          Miller, Abby (Grimsley) Springdale Public Library
2024 2,700.00          Morales, Tatiana Springdale Public Library
2024 2,700.00          Nowlin, James Garland County Library
2024 8,100.00          Ogle, Terra Fayetteville Public Library
2024 5,400.00          Park, Elizabeth Fayetteville Public Library
2024 5,400.00          Protiva-Brown, Tara Central AR Library System (CALS)
2024 5,400.00          Williams, Brett Garland County Library
2024 10,800.00        Williams, Ricky Pine Bluff/Jefferson Co Public Library
2024 6,300.00          Wooley, Elizabeth Central AR Library System (CALS)



Scholarship Payments Made
1977-2024

2024 4,500.00          Wright, Keli Rogers Public Library
2024 2,700.00          Wu, Bella Bentonville Public Library

1,530,073.00   Total Paid Out in Scholarships



Page 1 of 2 

State Librarian – Jennifer Chilcoat 

Library Statistics Working Group (LSWG) 

It was a pleasure to work with my LSWG colleagues on continuous improvement of the IMLS’s Annual 
Public Library Survey (PLS).  It’s a challenge to keep up with the rolling calendar of activities that keep the 
PLS moving forward, such as recommending new data elements, developing those data elements so that 
they are statistically sound, voting on data elements for inclusion and deletion, conducting cognitive 
interviews on new data elements, drafting and approving research papers, etc.  Elements for consideration 
during this meeting are primarily being developed for the FY2026 survey, which will go up for a vote in 
August 2024 and, if approved, will appear on the survey our libraries receive for completion in early 2026. 

ADE Summit 

As a Division of the Arkansas Department of Education, ASL participates in the annual ADE Summit each 
summer.  The Summit offers enrichment for teachers, administrators, technology personnel, and student 
support staff. In addition to participating in monthly planning meetings throughout the year, I also served 
as an ambassador for the conference. Katie Walton presented two Traveler sessions at the Summit, as well. 

Board Member Email Addresses 

Over the coming days, each board member will be given an ADE email address to use for conducting board 
business.  This is to enhance your ability to maintain a boundary between your work on the board and your 
personal email activity.  Ken will be sending out instructions on setting up your account, and he will be 
available to assist you if you should have any difficulties.   

Onboarding and Human Resources 

Changes to our onboarding process are temporarily on hold.  The Arkansas Department of Education 
adopted a shared services model for HR within its divisions in June.  New employees to the agency will 
now receive their first-day training with other new ADE employees.  A new curriculum for that ADE 
department-level orientation is coming soon, and we will resume our work on agency-specific onboarding 
needs once that is in place. 

Additional Activities (All meetings are online unless otherwise indicated) 

 AG’s Legal Update for Government Attorneys and Administrators, in-person, May 16-17

 Digital Skills Focus Group for Arkansas Connect, May 21, June 5

 ADE Leadership: HR Changes, in-person, May 29

 Executive Team Meeting – Onboarding, June 3

 ASL Managers Meeting, June 5, August 7

 COSLA Table Talk, June 6

 ADE 2024 Summit Planning, June 7

 ADE Communications Team tour for promotions, in-person, June 11

 ADE/DESE Leadership Preparation Focus Group, June 12

 Scott Carnes and Chris Abshire, ADE HR, in-person, June 13

E1



Page 2 of 2 

 

 Winthrop Rockefeller Institute Reading Challenge, June 14 

 Emily Carpenter, ADE Communications, ASL Branding Guide, June 20 

 COSLA Member Update, June 20 

 ADE Communications Team, Filming, June 24, July 11 

 Library Statistics Working Group Summer Meeting, San Diego, June 26-28 

 ADE Summit, Hot Springs, July 7-10 

 If All Arkansas Read the Same Book, Gravette-Arkadelphia-Conway, July 13-15 

 Rules Promulgation Process with BLR, July 16 

 Carl B. & Florence E. King Foundation, in-person, July 22 

 COSLA Southern Council, July 22 

 E-Rate and Hotspot Lending Webinar, July 31 

 COSLA Library Data Think Tank, August 1 

 COSLA National Library Service Table Talk 

 Gathering of the Book Clubs, If All Arkansas Read the Same Book, August 8 

 

Future meetings/events include: 

 National Book Festival, Washington DC, August 24 
 Library Services and Technology Act Conference, Milwaukee WI, September 18-19 
 COSLA Annual Meeting, Huntsville AL, October 20-23 

 
Acronyms:  AAAL – Advocates for All Arkansas Libraries; ADE – Arkansas Department of Education; 
ALA – American Library Association; ArLA – Arkansas Library Association; ARPA – American Rescue 
Plan Act; ARSL – Association for Rural and Small Libraries; CCPF – Coronavirus Capital Projects Fund; 
COSLA – Chief Officers of State Library Agencies;  DESE – Division of Elementary and Secondary 
Education; FDLP - Federal Depository Library Program; GPO – Government Publishing Office; IDHI - 
Institute for Digital Health and Innovation (UAMS); IMLS – Institute of Museum and Library Services; 
LDD – Library Development District; LSWG – Library Statistics Working Group; MEAC – Measurement, 
Evaluation, and Assessment Committee (PLA); PLA – Public Library Association; SDC – State Data 
Coordinator 

 



Deputy Director - Kristen Cooke 

Public Library Data 

 Arkansas data generated from the annual PLS (Public Library Survey) was due to the federal IMLS 
(Institute of Museum and Library Services) portal on July 19, 2024. After the submission, the data will 
enter a multi-year data validation, imputation, and publication schedule before appearing in the publicly 
accessible IMLS Search and Compare tool (https://www.imls.gov/search-compare). Once data has been 
preliminarily accepted by the IMLS portal, the Arkansas State Data Coordinator will begin creating need-
responsive data summaries and a general data summary. During the Fall, training will be offered to 
library-level data submitters on the 2024 survey instrument and reporting tools within the survey 
platform.  

The incoming funding available through the federal BEAD (Broadband Equity and Access and 
Deployment) program has highlighted the need for reliable data from public libraries as anchor 
institutions. The State Data Coordinator and the E-Rate Coordinator have begun amending current data 
elements on the PLS and identifying information needs that are not currently met within the context of 
the PLS.  

In response to needs of the E-Rate Coordinator in conjunction with the Arkansas State Broadband Office, 
2022 public library data was utilized to supplement and contextualize the current state of broadband 
access and use at public libraries. Insights from that data are provided in the table below.  

 Twenty-five libraries in various geographic regions reported speed test download speeds of less than 50 
MBPS with a mean attendance of 37,794 patrons annually. The range was 210,916 annual visits at the 
highest of the 25 libraries and the lowest was 409 visits. These libraries also report that they cannot afford 
the increase in cost even if a greater speed is available. The data seem to reinforce the idea that libraries 
need at least 1G to deliver services irrespective of attendance. 

Another notable insight emerged from 17 libraries that provide services to citizens in the Arkansas Delta. 
Among these 17 libraries, the average annual attendance was 39,137. That falls slightly short of the 
average attendance of the 25 libraries in regions with better access to infrastructure reporting DL speeds 
of less than 50MBPS; these data reveal that libraries providing services to citizens in the Arkansas Delta 
are busy and severely lacking the access they need. 

Interestingly, seven libraries reported speed test results indicating 1G download speeds while also 
reporting their current connectivity to be insufficient. The list of seven includes larger library systems 
such as the Mid-Arkansas Regional Library’s main library in Malvern and smaller ones like the 
Farmington library. All seven of those libraries also have fiber connections.  In this list again, we see that 
physical attendance is not necessarily proportional to the connectivity speed needs. The increasing 
landscape of digital library services requires that libraries have higher connectivity speeds to deliver 
services beyond basic end-user internet connectivity and public access. 

KPI COUNT 
TOTAL NUMBER OF LIBRARIES REPORTING INSUFFICIENT SPEEDS 74 

E2

https://www.imls.gov/search-compare


LIBRARIES REPORTING INSUFFICIENT SPEEDS BUT CANNOT AFFORD PRICE 
INCREASE 39 
INSUFFICIENT SPEED BUT COUNTY/CITY MAKES DECSISIONS RE: ACCESS 20 
LIBRARIES REPORTING A LACK OF TECHNICAL KNOWLEGDE TO UPGRADE 34 
DOWNLOAD SPEEDS UNDER 1G BUT CANNOT AFFORD PRICE INCREASE 22 
LIBRARIES IN THE ARKANSAS DELTA REPORTING INSUFFICIENT SPEEDS 17 
AVERAGE PHYSICAL ATTENDANCE AT DELTA LIBRARIES REPORTING 
INSUFFICIENT SPEEDS 39137 

Departmental Staffing 

Each of the department/project managers that report to the Deputy (Information Services, Library for the 
Blind and Print Disabled, Library Development, and Statewide Sharing and Engagement) are all now 
staffed within the leadership roles. Recruiting concluded for the position of Statewide Sharing and 
Engagement Coordinator. The position was offered to Taylor Hart McKinney, who will begin August 19, 
2024. McKinney has worked in public and academic libraries and is currently pursuing an MLS (Master's 
Degree in Library Science). 

Karen O’Connell, who has functioned as interim Coordinator for Mockingbird, has been instrumental 
and is continuing to aid in the transition after McKinney arrives.  In the first few months of McKinney’s 
employment focus will be on updating libraries to the staffing change, system training, and orientation to 
existing procedures and workflows within the Virtual Union Catalog.  

Arkansas BEAD Digital Opportunity Conference 

Representatives from the Arkansas State Library attended the Arkansas State Broadband Office’s BEAD 
Digital Opportunity Conference. The conference provided insight into the legislative intent, 
implementation strategy and timeline for BEAD-related funding. Panelists include state and federal 
leaders within the broadband space. Presentations at the conference provided information useful to the 
amendment and expansion of data needed to benefit public libraries during this opportunity.  

Upcoming Meetings, Events, or Site Visits 

July- Association of Public Data Users, Conference 

September - State Data Coordinators, Meeting 

November- State Data Coordinators, Meeting  

December – IMLS and State Data Coordinators Annual Meeting 



Manager of Library Development – Jennifer Wann 

On-Going Projects: 

Library Consulting Services 

Consulting topics included, but were not limited to: allowable uses for state aid funds; process for 
increasing library millage; changes in salary threshold for exempt and non-exempt employees under the 
Fair Labor Standards Act; how to record public comments in minutes; process for acquiring/installing 
road signs for libraries; canvassing in the library; amount of detail appropriate to include in minutes 

Field Questions: 

• April 17: Technology vendors
• May 29: Director evaluation form

• June 4: Bylaws

Libraries Visited: Farmington Public Library; Clark County Library (Arkadelphia); Faulkner County 
Library (Conway); Independence County Library (Batesville); Gravette Public Library; Arkansas River 
Valley Regional Library Ride-along: Yell County Library (Danville), Logan County Library (Booneville), 
Charleston Public Library, Gattis Logan County Library (Paris), Franklin County Library (Ozark), 
Johnson County Library (Clarksville); Prescott – Nevada County Library; Union County Library (El 
Dorado) 

Public Library Staff/Board Development 

• Board of Trustees Training
o Prescott – Nevada County Library and Pike County Library – June 3
o Union County Library – June 25

Little Free Library Project 

Twenty Little Free Libraries kits will be awarded to public libraries in the state of Arkansas in a project to 
support public libraries’ role of sharing reading activities with all members of the community. The goals 
of this project are to: Foster a love of reading in local communities; make reading activities and books 
more visible in the community landscape; and engage community members in activities focused on 
reading. The application deadline for public libraries to apply to receive a kit is August 15, 2024. 

Public Library Directors Summit 

The Arkansas State Library will host a mini conference for public library directors September 25-27. 
Topics include: Local Government Structure in Arkansas; Parliamentary Procedure and Robert’s Rules of 
Order; Services Provided by the Arkansas State Library to Public Libraries; and Traveler Statewide 
Resources. Forty-one directors are currently registered for the Summit. 

Upcoming Events: 

August 19 Marion County Library Board of Trustee Training 
August 24 National Book Festival (Washington, DC) 
August 29 Pope County Library MBTI Staff Training 
September 25-27 Public Library Directors Summit 
October 14 Saline County Library MBTI Staff Training 

E3



Coordinator of the Arkansas Center for the Book – Karen O’Connell 

On-Going Projects: 

Library of Congress Center for the Book Updates 

The 56 Center for the Book Affiliates have completed prioritizing objectives that emerged from long-
range planning efforts, especially as they fit into the overall Library of Congress Strategic Plan. 

The 2024 National Book Festival theme is Books Build Us Up. The Arkansas Center applied for and has 
been awarded a participation stipend to attend the National Book Festival. Additionally, a local 
programming grant to connect Arkansas’ Great Reads selections with the National Book Festival theme 
has been awarded to the Arkansas Center. The Coordinator will host 2024 Great Reads authors Eli Cranor 
and Cathy Melvin, and Et Alia Press owner and director Erin Wood, via Zoom on August 13 at 4:00 p.m. 

Book Club Project 

Attendance reports indicate 994 book club readers from April through July (to date), with July statistics 
still being submitted to the Center. From April through July, 153 book club kits went out, with 1,836 
books provided.  

Arkansas Gems 

The poster and bookmark designs have been completed, and printing is underway. The project remains 
on schedule for posters and bookmarks to debut on August 24 at the National Book Festival. 

If All Arkansas Read the Same Book 

As of the writing of this report, three of the four If All Arkansas Read the Same Book events have taken 
place (Gravette, Arkadelphia, and Conway). Although final audience count is not yet calculated, there 
were approximately 175 attendees at the events so far. Readers enjoyed Patti Callahan Henry’s 
presentation about her journey as an author as well as the “story behind the story” that inspired The 
Secret Book of Flora Lea. Our host libraries were fantastic, and Patti Callahan Henry wrote to us about how 
amazing it was to connect with our Arkansas readers. In addition, the events brought literary tourists to 
Arkansas: a group drove 120 miles from Springfield, MO and a couple visited from Wichita, KS (240 
miles away from the Gravette event). The final event will take place on August 8 at the Independence 
County Library in Batesville, which will be a hybrid event with a virtual visit from the author. 

Upcoming Events: 

August 8 IAARTSB Gathering of the Book Clubs 
August 13 Books Build Us Up: 2024 Great Reads from Arkansas 
August 24 National Book Festival, Washington, D.C. 

E4



Manager of E-Rate Services – Amber Gregory 

On-Going Projects: 

E-Rate Update

• E-Rate Funding Year 2024 (July 1, 2024 – June 30, 2025) AR library data:
o Amount requested:  $1,010,786

 Funded:  $903,803
 Pending:  $106,983

• The Federal Communications Commission (FCC) announced a 3-year $200 Million Cybersecurity
Pilot Program to fund advanced cybersecurity tools for libraries and schools. Data gathered from
the pilot will inform future E-Rate eligibility for these tools. An application filing window for the
pilot program is expected to open in fall 2024 for interested libraries and schools.

• The FCC is expected to approve the addition of hot spots to the E-Rate program for Funding Year
2025. Following the FCC vote on July 18 and final rulemaking, the FY 2025 E-Rate Eligible
Services List and Form 470 are expected to be released with the addition of hot spots.

• E-Rate training for Arkansas public libraries will be offered across the state and online in late
fall/early winter 2024. As dates are scheduled, information will be available via the Arkansas
State Library website and emailed directly to Arkansas libraries.

• April 29 & 30 the E-Rate Manager participated in the Universal Service Administrative Company
(USAC) Board of Directors Quarterly Meeting in Washington, DC

Virtual E-Rate Consultations with Arkansas Public Libraries 

Between April 17 – July 12, 2024, 21 virtual E-Rate consultations were held with 16 Arkansas public 
libraries. Assistance was given with E-Rate Forms 471, 472, 486, Program Integrity Assurance (PIA) 
review questions, form modification requests, and an out-of-window waiver request with the FCC.  

Arkansas River Valley Regional Library 
Columbia County Library 
Crittenden County Library 
Desha County Library 
Farmington Public Library 
Forrest City Public Library 
Gentry Public Library 
Marion County Library 

Mississippi County Library 
Pope County Library 
Prairie County Library 
Prescott/Nevada County Library 
Saline County Library 
Sevier County Library 
Star City Branch Library 
Van Buren County Public Library 

Broadband and Digital Skills 

The Arkansas State Library (ASL) is collaborating with the University of Arkansas Division of 
Agriculture Research & Extension (Extension) and the Arkansas State Broadband Office (ARSBO) 
regarding the Arkansas Digital Skills and Opportunity Plan and efforts to include libraries in the 
implementation of the plan. Two virtual Digital Skills focus groups were held with Arkansas public 
libraries, ASL, and Extension to brainstorm ideas about statewide digital skills training. In person 
meetings were held with two library systems to discuss their existing digital skills training models and 
statewide scalability of these efforts. On June 25, the E-Rate Manager attended the BEAD Digital 
Opportunity Conference in Hot Springs, AR to take part in discussions about statewide broadband 
deployment and the benefits of broadband adoption in agriculture, economic development, and 
telehealth.  

E5



Upcoming Events: 

July 29 & 30 USAC Board of Directors Quarterly Meeting, virtual 
September 16-18 USAC Annual E-Rate Applicant Training, Dallas, TX 
October 2 – 4  Schools, Health & Libraries Broadband (SHLB) Conference, Washington, DC 



Coordinator of Youth Services – Ruth Hyatt 

On-Going Projects: 

Puppet Share Program 

Four kits have been returned since the last report. Three libraries used the kits to do forty-seven programs 
attended by six hundred and twenty patrons. Three kits are currently in rotation with a return date of 
August 9. Kits can now be borrowed for a full quarter.  

Arkansas Choice Book Awards 

The committees are reading and working on culling down the consideration lists. The Arkansas Teen 
Book Award consideration cycle will end at the end of September. The consideration cycle monthly 
meetings for the Charlie May Simon and Arkansas Diamond Primary Awards will begin in September 
and run through next February or March. 

Youth Services Fall Workshop 

The fall workshop will be held on November 15. In preparation for the 2025 Summer Reading Theme, 
Color Our World, the Youth Services Workshop will focus on elevating participants’ personal creative 
confidence and employing creative development exercises in the library. Registration for the workshop 
will open in October. The fee for the workshop will remain at $25 per participant. 

Special Activities:  

Program in Your Pocket 

The Coordinator developed a virtual workshop to help public libraries during Summer Reading in the 
event that an unforeseen circumstance forces the cancellation of a program. The workshop content is also 
useful year-round for unexpected group visits or other programming snafus. Participants were given 
planning tips and program options during the webinar and each location with participating staff will 
receive two complete program kits: 1) For the Birds; and 2) Forest Finds. Each kit includes books, 
materials and activity ideas for a range of ages. The webinar was held via zoom on May 30th. Forty-Seven 
libraries participated with fifty-four programmers attending the zoom. 

Upcoming events: 

August 27-30 Collaborative Summer Library Program meeting, Denver Co. 
Dates TBD 2025 Summer Reading Craftstravaganza Workshops held throughout the state 

E6



Coordinator of Training and Development – Janine Jamison-Miller 

On Going Projects: 

Library Consulting Services 

Consulting topics included, but were not limited to: Memorandum of Understanding; Arkansas Secretary 
of State compliance; surveys; bylaws; fundraising; and procedures. 

Libraries Visited: D. W. Reynolds Library at Philander Smith University 

Continuing Education 

Library Juice Academy: Since the last board meeting, 25 Library Juice Academy courses were requested, 
and 7 evaluations were received. There have been 9 Library Leadership and Management course 
requests,10 Library Support Staff course requests, 4 Early Childhood course requests, and 2 Library 
Director/Administration course requests. 

The decision to sunset support for Library Juice Academy was made in May. LJA support was added to 
the agency’s Continuing Education offerings in November 2021 through funding received as a part of the 
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Library Relief funds. LJA courses allowed library workers an 
opportunity to develop new skills and increase professional knowledge during the height of the 
pandemic. A nominal amount of funding has been set aside for library staff who need to complete the 
Library Leadership and Management certificate, Library Support Staff certificate, and Early Childhood 
Literacy certificate.  

People Connect Institute (PCI) Webinars -- Since the last board meeting, PCI Webinars has offered 9 live 
weekly webinars. There were 251 registrations received, 86 live weekly participants, 1123 views of 
recorded archived webinar content, and 27 evaluations were received. 

PCI continues to receive positive feedback from participants; webinars are held weekly on Wednesdays 
at 1 p.m. All library workers in the state of Arkansas have access to the weekly webinars as well as on-
demand access to the entire archive of PCI webinars.  

Friends of the Library 

Friends of the Library chapters in the state of Arkansas, along with all nonprofit corporations, are 
required to file an annual report with the Secretary of State’s office by August 1st of each year. The 
Coordinator sent reminder information to Friends groups and library directors ahead of the deadline. 

NARCAN Training for Public Libraries 

The Coordinator of Training & Development has been working with the University of Arkansas’ 
Criminal Justice Institute to assist with coordinating NARCAN training in 15 counties throughout the 
state of Arkansas. In-person training as well as online sessions were provided. Participating libraries 
receive free NARCAN kits to have on hand at their libraries. 

Upcoming Events: 

August  15 Customer Service Training at the Pope County Library 
August 18-21 COSLA Continuing Education Forum 

E7



Statewide Sharing and Engagement Coordinator – vacant 

On-Going Projects: 

Mockingbird Virtual Union Catalog (Statewide Resource Sharing) 

The Arkansas Center for the Book Coordinator met with White County Library staff on piloting the 
circulation of book club kits in Mockingbird. We established what elements would be important to 
include in the descriptive metadata and also which participating libraries already have records for book 
club kits. Once the new Coordinator is on board, we will follow up to determine which participating 
libraries overall would be interested in sharing book club kits throughout the state. In addition, 
interviews took place for the Statewide Sharing and Engagement Coordinator.  

May 2024 June 2024 July 2024* Quarter Total* 
Vendor Tickets 1 2 0 3 
Questions 7 6 2 15 
Consults 3 2 1 6 
Unique ILL Requests 472 258 120 850 
Loans Made 409 211 78 698 

* as of 7/12/2024

Outreach & Engagement 

Information Services staff met with the Arkansas Center for the Book Coordinator on resource guide 
content related to the to the If All Arkansas Read the Same Book title.  

Site Visits/Meetings/Training: 

May 9 Mockingbird monthly Vendor meeting with Auto-Graphics 
May 20 Book club kit circulation meeting with White County Library staff 
May 28 If All Arkansas Read the Same Book resource guide meeting 
June 13 Mockingbird monthly Vendor meeting with Auto-Graphics 
July 11 Mockingbird monthly Vendor meeting with Auto-Graphics 

E8



Manager of Arkansas Library for the Blind – Kristina Hancock 

The Library for the Blind is wrapping up our current Braille recycling process for the current Xess cycle. 
We will Xess again in October to finish up emptying the movable shelving on the first floor.  

We are working with Emily Powell Carpenter of ADE to create a logo for the Library for the Blind so that 
we can create promotional materials for marketing and promoting services.  

CIRCULATION 

In the Federal fiscal year from October 1, 2023, through June 30, 2024, the Arkansas State Library’s 
Library for the Blind program circulated a total of 121,769 books. Of this figure 89,255 were by direct mail 
circulation, 126 were direct mail circulation of Braille books, 32,514 were patron downloads from the 
Braille and Audio Reading program (BARD). Patron downloads accounted for around 26 percent of total 
circulation. Circulation of books through Duplication on Demand accounted for 99 percent of all direct 
mail circulation. 

READER INTERACTION STATISTICS 

 For the Federal fiscal year, October 1, 2023, through June 30, 2024, our Reader Advisors had a total of 
21,591 patron interactions. 1,213 of those interactions were phone calls received. 1,203 were emails 
received and responded to. 1,500 were voicemails received and responded to. 1,855 were new patron 
outreach calls and 9,693 were work follow up interactions. Work follow up includes curating a book 
order for a patron and searching for and providing reference information.   

BARD (Braille and Audio Reading Download) READERSHIP 

There are 1,078 Library for the Blind readers registered with the National Library Service for the Blind 
(NLS) BARD program. Of those patrons, 416 actively download digital audio and braille books and 
magazines.  In the first half of FY 24, those patrons downloaded 32,514 BARD books and read them on 
1,997 registered Apple and Android mobile devices. The free Apple App enables BARD books to be 
downloaded easily to an Apple iPhone, iPad, or other mobile Apple device. The free Android App 
enables users to download books directly to any Android device with an OS of 4.1 or higher.   

OUTSOURCING BRAILLE 

On July 1 of 2018 the Library entered into a contract with the Utah State Library for the Blind in Salt 
Lake City Utah to provide circulation of Braille books to Arkansas patrons. ASL continues to provide 
limited Braille service directly from its holdings as available, but with declining circulation, only 126 
Braille books circulated since FY 24 began.  

UPCOMING TRAVEL  

September 9, 2024 – September 13, 2024 

E9



Kristina Hancock and Natalie Marlin will be traveling to the National Library Service 2024 Biennial 
Conference in Washington, D.C. 



Information Services 

Britni McGuire 

Departmental Changes 

Over the last few months, I have spent time examining our current services compared to other state 
libraries along with current usage patterns of our patrons to look for opportunities for growth in 
Information Services. I am looking at ways to develop a service delivery model that is more reflective of 
state employee usage patterns and information needs. Some of our goals for the department going 
forward are to increase usage and engagement with state employees, provide staff with professional 
development opportunities to better the patron experience, and realign staffing roles to make better use 
of our resources and improve service delivery.  

In May, we shifted interlibrary loan article requests from our Library Support Assistant, Jeremye Hall, to 
our Reference Librarian, Joanna Delavan, to offset the library technician position that has been vacant 
since August 2023. This shift has improved workflows and provided a mechanism for cross-training 
when ILL staff are out.  

At the end of June, we received approval to fill the currently vacant library technician position. Since we 
have already shifted ILL responsibilities, we had the opportunity to rewrite the functional job description 
for this position to better suit the needs of Information Services. Rather than being the primary person 
responsible for interlibrary loan, this position will now assist with a wide variety of tasks such as serving 
as backup circulation technician, compiling statistics for Information Services, assisting with the triage of 
reference inquiries as needed, and various other tasks to better assist our patrons. 

Statistics and Usage 

April-June usage showed typical patterns with a slight uptick in reference requests in May and June. 

2024 
CIRCULATION April May June 
In-Person Attendance 129 138 141 
Public Computer Use 32 27 19 
Circulation Phone Calls 91 74 71 
Reference Referrals Phone Calls 0 0 0 
Walk-In Reference 3 3 1 

REFERENCE/RESEARCH 
Reference Research Requests 6 15 11 

INTERLIBRARY LENDING FOR STATE EMP 
8 11 10 

E10



Division Manager of Collection Management – Sarah Lipsey 

On-Going Projects: 

Digital Repository Platform Migration 

The migration of ASL’s digital repository from CONTENTdm to Preservica is complete. The subscription 
to CONTENTdm will cease in October, but all public-facing URLs have already been updated to point 
clients to Preservica. 

To follow-up the migration, we are planning a URL validation project. This will ensure all links to our 
state and federal digital documents are accurate, functional and accessible from the online catalog. 

State Documents Depository 

Webpages in the State Documents Depository portion of the ASL website now reflect our migration to 
Preservica, the promotion of Lanette Meyer as state government’s primary contact for the Documents 
Depository program, and the current guidelines associated with the program’s governing rule. We are 
finalizing additional webpages to publish, including information on Arkansas’ Retention Schedule and 
FAQ pages tailored to citizen and state agency audiences.  

We are anticipating how the Bureau of Legislative Research (BLR)’s Code of Arkansas Rules project will 
impact our own acquisition procedures for agency rules pursuant to A.C.A. §25-15-204(e)(1)(B). We look 
forward to working with BLR and the Secretary of State’s Office toward a streamlined process that is 
convenient for state agencies and ensures we receive all adopted rules for our collection.  

Inventory projects for the physical documents collection will be executed over the year, to run 
concurrently with the URL validation of the digital documents. During the inventory, the Digital Services 
unit will also perform related record corrections and assess each item’s physical condition. We’ll use the 
assessment to set priorities for future digitization and preservation activities within the collection. 

Traveler Statewide Digital Resource Collection 

After the contracts for the 2024-2027 subscription period were formally approved, I worked with 
Manager of Acquisitions Katie Walton to ensure all relevant information on the ASL website has been 
updated to reflect the new collection, promotional resources, and upcoming training opportunities. 
Access to the new collection began on August 1, 2024. 

Site Visits/Meetings/Training: 

May 1, 8, 15 & 29 State Documents Meeting, Arkansas State Library. 
Standing meeting to discuss various section projects, issues, and priorities. Participants: Division 
Manager of Collection Management Sarah Lipsey and Manager of Digital Services Jennifer Razer. 

May 2 Preservica User Briefing: Automated Digital Preservation, Virtual. 
Overview on how to configure Preservica’s automated, policy-driven file format preservation system. 
Participants: Division Manager of Collection Management Sarah Lipsey. 

May 3 Executive Team Meeting, Arkansas State Library. 

E11

https://www.library.arkansas.gov/programs/state-documents-depository/


Meeting to discuss ongoing onboarding project. Participants: State Librarian Jennifer Chilcoat, Deputy 
Director Kristen Cooke, Division Manager of Collection Management Sarah Lipsey, Administrative 
Services Manager Brooke Crawford and Manager of Grants and Special Projects Debbie Hall. 

June 5, 12 State Documents Meeting, Arkansas State Library. 
Standing meeting to discuss various section projects, issues, and priorities. Participants: Division 
Manager of Collection Management Sarah Lipsey and Manager of Digital Services Jennifer Razer. 

July 16  Rule Submission Meeting, Bureau of Legislative Research. 
Meeting to discuss incorporating ASL’s rule submission process into BLR’s Code of Arkansas Rules 
project. Participants: State Librarian Jennifer Chilcoat, Division Manager of Collection Management Sarah 
Lipsey. 

July 12, 17, 24 State Documents Meeting, Arkansas State Library. 
Standing meeting to discuss various section projects, issues, and priorities. Participants: Division 
Manager of Collection Management Sarah Lipsey and Manager of Digital Services Jennifer Razer. 



Manager of Digital Services – Jennifer Razer 

Ongoing Projects 

Digital Services 

The migration to our new digital repository, Preservica, is complete. Division Manager, Sarah Lipsey, has 
replaced CONTENTdm with Preservica as our public-facing digital repository on the website. Razer 
continues to organize the collection to enhance the user experience. Several new resources have been 
created for the website to assist users with understanding the rules of the depository programs and 
record retention. Resources created include Frequently Asked Questions for both agency liaisons and 
depository library staff, record retention guidelines, and guidance for new federal documents depository 
coordinators.   

State Documents Depository and Clearinghouse 

The State Documents staff continues to work to keep digital submissions up to date while new staff are 
going through onboarding and training sessions to assist with the workload. Senior Librarian, Lanette 
Meyer continues the training for Digital Services Librarian, Evelyn Uptigrove-Sartin while Razer serves to 
guide and advise as necessary.  

State Documents statistics for this reporting period are as follows: 

Arkansas Documents Publications 

New 
digital 
titles 

Total 
digital 
titles 

New print 
titles 

Total print 
titles 

55 3,302 59 153 

Digital Services staff continue to be available to external state agency staff who have questions regarding 
their document submissions, and we provide liaison training upon request. Staff also reach out to 
agencies to request that our gov-docs email account be subscribed to distribution lists for news releases 
and other applicable documents for inclusion into the State Documents collection.  

Shipping list 415 and 416 were sent out to depository libraries. Staff chose to highlight the Arkansas 
Department of Agriculture and their documents that were collected during this period. One program of 
note is the Farm to School and Early Childhood Program which connects schools, local growers, and the 
community to food and farm education experiences paired with healthy, locally grown food. A selection 
of documents that were added to the digital collection are included below: 

OCLC#: 1155504520 Farm to School and Early Childhood Program / Arkansas. Department of 
Agriculture.   

OCLC#: 1248739200 News (Arkansas. Department of Agriculture) / Arkansas. Department of 
Agriculture. 

OCLC#: 1404835687 The state of education in Arkansas 2023 report : growing together for a stronger 
future / Forward Arkansas. 

Arkansas Rules Digital 
Publications 

New titles 
processed 

Total titles 
processed 

45 44 

E12

https://arklib.access.preservica.com/index.php?name=SO_0d65436d-7049-40e9-8743-15a25ba72c28&hh_cmis_sort=$c2%20desc
https://arklib.access.preservica.com/uncategorized/SO_0595f339-2806-4dd6-9ea6-9b643fab4a39
https://arklib.access.preservica.com/uncategorized/SO_0595f339-2806-4dd6-9ea6-9b643fab4a39
https://arklib.access.preservica.com/uncategorized/SO_0f383064-983e-4a83-bbaa-28d7a74d5034
https://arklib.access.preservica.com/uncategorized/SO_0f383064-983e-4a83-bbaa-28d7a74d5034
https://arklib.access.preservica.com/uncategorized/IO_623718a5-380b-41b6-8ac0-6a57be894208
https://arklib.access.preservica.com/uncategorized/IO_623718a5-380b-41b6-8ac0-6a57be894208


Federal Depository Library Program (FDLP) 

Federal Documents staff remain busy processing documents and are continuing their effort to inventory 
the microfiche collection. Etchison completed the survey for the Cataloging Record Distribution Program 
(CRDP) which provides for GPO produced catalog records to participating Federal depository libraries at 
no cost to participating libraries. Completion of the survey is a requirement to participate in this program. 
Etchison created resource guides which include Frequently Asked Questions to assist new depository 
coordinators acclimate to their role and better understand the requirements of the federal documents 
program. Etchison continues to support depository library staff with questions related to the transition of 
a digital FDLP.  

Federal Documents statistics for this reporting period are as follows: 

Federal Documents 

New print titles New digital titles 

221 1,792 

Site Visits/Meetings/Training: 

May 2   Depository Library Council, Spring Meeting, (FLDP), Virtual. 
Hosted by the Depository Library Council (DLC) and the staff at the U.S. Government Publishing Office 
(GPO). Topics included updates and discussion on the transition to a digital FDLP. Participants: Manager 
of Digital Services Jennifer Raze and Federal Depository Library Coordinator Wendy Etchison. 

May 8, 15, 22  Digital Services Meeting, Arkansas State Library. 
Standing meeting to discuss various section projects, issues, and priorities. Participants: Division 
Manager of Collection Management Sarah Lipsey and Manager of Digital Services Jennifer Razer. 

May 15   Preservica User Briefing – Automated Digital Preservation, Preservica, Virtual.  
Discussed file format preservation and Preservica’ s transition to a fully automated, policy driven process 
that applies to all content within the digital collection. This approach ensures consistency across the 
collection and allows users access to fully automated file format preservation management.  
Participants: Manager of Digital Services Jennifer Razer. 

May 16  2024 SERI STEER Unconference, Council of State Archivist, Virtual.  
Discussed current aspects of managing electronic records in state and territorial archives. The overall 
theme of this conference was accessibility in digital records.  Sessions covered topics such as 
documenting workflows, file migration, and digital transfers from other agencies.  
Participants: Manager of Digital Services Jennifer Razer. 

May 17  2024 Government Information Day Conference, Virtual.  
Hosted by the Indiana State Library, this biennial conference is for librarians interested in learning about 
government resources and improving information literacy. Sessions covered topics such as increasing 
access to and preservation of the National Collection of U.S. Government Public Information, and a 
keynote address by GPO Superintendent of Documents, Scott Matheson.  
Participants: Manager of Digital Services Jennifer Razer. 



May 17  State Documents Meeting, Arkansas State Library. 
Standing meeting to discuss various unit projects, issues, and priorities. Participants: Manager of Digital 
Services Jennifer Razer and Senior Librarian Lanette Meyer. 

May 20  Preservica User Group, Council of State Archivist, Virtual. 
Discussed current workflows and issues that users have identified while using Preservica and discussed 
possible solutions.  
Participants: Manager of Digital Services Jennifer Razer 

May 28  Federal Documents Meeting, Arkansas State Library.  
Standing meeting to discuss various section projects, issues, and priorities. Participants: Manager of 
Digital Services Jennifer Razer and Federal Depository Library Coordinator Wendy Etchison. 

June 5, 12  Digital Services Meeting, Arkansas State Library. 
Standing meeting to discuss various section projects, issues, and priorities. Participants: Division 
Manager of Collection Management Sarah Lipsey and Manager of Digital Services Jennifer Razer. 

June 11  Promotion of Digital Services to ADE Communications team, Arkansas State Library. 
Met with Kimberly Mundell, ADE Communications Director, to discuss State and Federal Documents 
programs. The ADE communications team may create promotional materials to promote these unique 
collections to state employees and the public.  
Participants: Manager of Digital Services Jennifer Razer. 

June 12  State Documents Collaborative Group, GODORT, Virtual. 
Discussed the increase in state agencies presenting data and statistical reports in interactive formats in 
place of traditional reports and possible solutions for capturing and preserving this information.  
Participants: Manager of Digital Services Jennifer Razer. 

June 14  Federal Documents Meeting, Arkansas State Library.  
Standing meeting to discuss various section projects, issues, and priorities. Participants: Manager of 
Digital Services Jennifer Razer and Federal Depository Library Coordinator Wendy Etchison. 

June 24  Arkansas and Federal Documents training, Arkansas State Library. 
Met with Information Services staff to discuss the State and Federal Document programs, program 
requirements, policies, and provide training on how to use these collections to assist state employees and 
the public with their research requests.  
Presenters: Manager of Digital Services Jennifer Razer and Federal Depository Library Coordinator 
Wendy Etchison. Participants: Manager of Information Services Britni McGuire and Senior Librarian, 
Information Services, Joanna Delavan, Senior Librarian, Digital Services, Lanette Meyer. 

June 27  South NCSA Steering Committee, Arkansas State Library.  
Meeting to facilitate discussion and collaboration among the Federal depository libraries in the National 
Collection Service Area (NCSA) – South. The committee works to develop planning documents for the 
collaborative management of depository collections and work with the Government Publishing Office 
(GPO) to develop and refine guidance procedures for the digital-first FDLP.  
Participants: Federal Depository Library Coordinator Wendy Etchison. 

July 12, 17, 24  Digital Services Meeting, Arkansas State Library. 
Standing meeting to discuss various section projects, issues, and priorities. Participants: Division 
Manager of Collection Management Sarah Lipsey and Manager of Digital Services Jennifer Razer. 



Manager of Acquisitions –Katie Walton 

On-Going Projects: 

Acquisitions 

Acquisitions staff successfully closed out the fiscal year. We cancelled several titles at the beginning of the 
fiscal year to address rising costs. This also gave us enough funds for a one-time purchase from BioOne. 
The BioOne Complete Archive includes more than 20 years of biological, environmental, and ecological 
research from over 100 scientific publishers. This collection is available to State Employees and will be of 
particular interest to the Arkansas Game & Fish Commission and the Arkansas Division of 
Environmental Quality.  

In addition to end-of-year closeout processes, all Acquisitions staff have successfully completed their 
annual Procurement training. All Acquisitions staff have completed all eight Procurement courses offered 
by OPM at least once, which can be time-consuming in the first year. Completing all eight courses is more 
than is often required; however, while most staff won’t be negotiating or discussing contracts, our 
frequent interactions with vendors made this the preferable course of action.      

Arkansas Digital Library Consortium 

There are currently 103,871 titles in the shared collection- 72,577 eBooks, 25,903 audiobooks, and 5,391 
magazine titles. As of July 17, there have been 369,891 checkouts during the last quarter by 37,386 users. 
ADLC’s OverDrive representative, Andy Bucher, will make a site visit in August to meet with ADLC 
member libraries. During this meeting he will offer a comparison of our collection and usage statistics 
against similar sized libraries and offer suggestions to better serve our patrons.  

In the upcoming months, we will begin collecting funds to pay for the digital magazine subscription. This 
has been a highly cost-effective way to offer digital magazines to patrons. There have been over 150,000 
magazine checkouts in the last year for a total cost of $30,000.   

Arkansas Traveler Statewide Resources 

All the Traveler contracts have been approved by ADE and signed. This was a very time intensive 
process, but ultimately, we are happy with the result. Manager of Acquisitions, Katie Walton, is now 
working with BiblioBoard and the Traveler vendors to create the geo-authenticated links and institutional 
accounts for schools and libraries. Katie and Sarah Lipsey have been updating the State Library website 
where necessary and preparing for the upcoming changes on July 31. This includes updates to the 
collection, gathering new training materials, and updating promotional materials.  

In the upcoming months there will be several training opportunities hosted by Katie Walton and 
individual Traveler vendors. Details for ABC-Clio and Infobase webinars are still being worked out, but 
the sessions with firm plans are listed below. Added events and additional session information can be 
found on the State Library’s Events webpage. All sessions are virtual unless otherwise noted.  

Upcoming Trainings: 

July 24 & August 8 Two-hour Traveler overviews presented by Katie Walton. 

August 13 “Discovering your NEWEST Traveler Statewide Resources” presented by 
ProQuest’s Lori Hetrick. 

E13



August 15 Traveler overview presented in-person to Pope County Library staff by Katie 
Walton. 

August 20 Pronunciator training presented by Pronunciator’s Robert Savage. 

August 22 “World Book Online Overview” presented by World Book’s Shea Thayer. 

September 10 “Discovering your Traveler Statewide Resources: eBook Central” presented by 
ProQuest’s Lori Hetrick. 

September 27 Two-hour Traveler overview presented in-person to Arkansas Library Directors 
by Katie Walton during the State Library’s Directors Summit. 

October 8 “Discovering your Traveler Statewide Resources: Genealogy Databases” 
presented by ProQuest’s Lori Hetrick. 

Site Visits/Meetings/Training: 

May 2   Attended Library Journal Webinar 
Acquisitions Senior Librarian Toshona Carter attended Library Journal’s webinar, “Open Books Open 
Minds- Celebration of Reading & Literacy.” 

May 9   Attended Library Journal Panel Discussion 
Acquisitions Senior Librarian Toshona Carter watched Library Journal’s live online panel discussions 
covering various library topics during their “Day of Dialog.” 

May 21   Attended Booklist Webinar 
Acquisitions Senior Librarian Toshona Carter attended Booklist’s webinar, “Page-Turning Picture 
Books.” 

May 22   Attended PCI Webinar 
Manager of Acquisitions Katie Walton attended, “Should You Overcome or Embrace Imposter 
Syndrome” hosted by PCI webinars. 

May 22   Attended Public Library Association Webinar 
Acquisitions Senior Librarian Toshona Carter and Acquisitions Librarian Reba Driver attended the Public 
Library Association’s webinar, “Partnering with the National Library Service to Provide Materials and 
Services to People with Print Disabilities.” 

May 23   Attended Booklist Webinar 
Acquisitions Senior Librarian Toshona Carter attended Booklist’s webinar, “The Science of Reading: 
Phonics and Decodables.” 

May 23   Attended School Library Journal Panel Discussion 
Acquisitions Senior Librarian Toshona Carter watched School Library Journal’s live online panel 
discussions covering various library topics during their “Day of Dialog.” 

May 29   OverDrive Conference Call  
Scheduled vendor consultation. Participants: Andy Bucher and Tori Casper of OverDrive and Manager of 
Acquisitions Katie Walton.  



June 4   Attended Hein Webinar 
Acquisitions Senior Librarian Toshona Carter and Acquisitions Librarian Reba Driver attended William S. 
Hein’s webinar, “Exploring the Almetric Integration to HeinOnline.” 

June 4   Attended Booklist Webinar 
Acquisitions Senior Librarian Toshona Carter attended Booklist’s webinar, “Audiobooks for Youth.” 

June 5   Attended Random House Webinar 
Acquisitions Senior Librarian Toshona Carter attended Random House’s webinar, “Random House 
Children’s Books Fall 2024 Preview.” 

June 11   Hosted ProQuest Webinar 
Manager of Acquisitions Katie Walton hosted “Discovering Your Traveler Statewide Resources: ProQuest 
K12 Databases for Elementary,” a webinar presented by ProQuest’s Trainer, Lori Hetrick.   

June 17   Attended Booklist Webinar 
Acquisitions Senior Librarian Toshona Carter and Acquisitions Librarian Reba Driver attended Booklist’s 
webinar, “Upsize Reading Experiences: Expand Accessibility with Large Print.” 

June 17-20   Attended AAIM’s Annual Conference, Hot Springs, AR 
Acquisitions Manager Katie Walton attended the Arkansas Association of Instructional Media’s 
Conference. In addition to presenting, Katie assisted the Exhibit Chair with overseeing the Exhibitors Hall 
and attended Business and Board meetings as the Commercial Representative.  

June 17   AAIM Board Meeting, Hot Springs, AR 
Manager of Acquisitions Katie Walton attended the Arkansas Association of Instructional Media 
quarterly board meeting.  

June 19   Presented at AAIM’s Annual Conference, Hot Springs, AR 
Acquisitions Manager Katie Walton presented a breakout session on the Traveler Databases at the 
Arkansas Association of Instructional Media’s Annual Conference. 

June 20   AAIM Board Meeting, Hot Springs, AR 
Manager of Acquisitions Katie Walton attended the Arkansas Association of Instructional Media 
quarterly board meeting.  

June 25   OverDrive Conference Call  
Scheduled vendor consultation. Participants: Andy Bucher of OverDrive and Manager of Acquisitions 
Katie Walton.  

June 26   Attended Public Library Association Webinar 
Acquisitions Senior Librarian Toshona Carter attended the Public Library Association’s webinar, “Public 
Libraries Supporting African American Writers.” 

July 2   Bloomsbury Conference Call 
Scheduled vendor consultation to discuss onboarding new libraries and upcoming training opportunities. 
Participants: Chris Ciccocelli of Bloomsbury and Manager of Acquisitions Katie Walton. 

July 3   Pronunciator Conference Call 
Scheduled vendor consultation to discuss onboarding new libraries and upcoming training opportunities. 
Participants: Robert Savage of Pronunciator and Manager of Acquisitions Katie Walton. 



July 9   Attended Hein Webinar 
Acquisitions Senior Librarian Toshona Carter attended William S. Hein’s webinar, “All About 
HeinOnline’s Digital Services.” 

July 9   Attended Booklist Webinar 
Acquisitions Senior Librarian Toshona Carter and Acquisitions Librarian Reba Driver attended Booklist’s 
webinar, “Graphic Jam- Graphic Novels Book Buzz.” 

July 9   Hosted ProQuest Webinar 
Manager of Acquisitions Katie Walton hosted “Discovering Your Traveler Statewide Resources: ProQuest 
Databases for Middle and High School,” a webinar presented by ProQuest’s Trainer, Lori Hetrick. 

July 9   Presented at ADE’s Education Summit, Hot Springs, AR 
Manager of Acquisitions Katie Walton presented three breakout session during the conference: “Teaching 
Science with Traveler” and “An Overview of the Traveler Databases.” 

July 16   Attended Booklist Webinar 
Acquisitions Senior Librarian Toshona Carter attended Booklist’s webinar, “Fall Series Nonfiction.” 





Rogers Public Library offering limited 
services despite building being closed to 
the public 
by: Christina Randall 
Posted: Jun 24, 2024 / 08:10 PM CDT 
Updated: Jun 24, 2024 / 09:56 PM CDT 

ROGERS, Ark. (KNWA/KFTA) — The Rogers Public Library’s building may be 
closed but people can still use its services. 

“We just have patrons place holds on items, and then we notify them when 
they’re ready to pick up and they pull up to the front of the building, give us a 
call, and we take their items out to them,” said Hannah Pearce, library director. 

Pearce says the staff began telling people about the many programs the library is 
still offering not long after the tornado hit. 

“We began attending the Rogers Food and Art Market the weekend after the 
tornado,” said Pearce. “We wanted to hand out summer reading logs, prizes. And, 
we did hand out free books that were donated from the Friends of the Rogers 
Public Library store.” 

Pearce says the library has reopened different services one step at a time. 

“We opened our book Drops First, and then when we received power in the 
building, we started offering curbside pickup,” said Pearce. 

Castor Choat is an assistant librarian at the Rogers Public Library. The library 
hosted a make-your-own Pokemon session for kids on June 24 at the Rogers 
Historic Museum. 

“I’m really glad that we are still able to do our programs and get out into the city 
to connect with people. I’m really glad that we were able to adapt so quickly,” 
said Choat. 

Pearce says even though the team is ready for the public to be back in the library 
building, safety is the top priority. 

https://www.nwahomepage.com/author/christina-randall/


“We just want it to be safe for everyone. But we do want to remind everyone that 
we’re still here. They can still use us,” said Pearce. 

Click here to learn more about upcoming events the library has planned. 

Copyright 2024 Nexstar Media Inc. All rights reserved. This material may not be 
published, broadcast, rewritten, or redistributed. 
SPONSORED CONTENT 
Privacy Policy 

 

Randall, Christina. “Rogers Public Library offering limited services despite building being closed to 
the public.” KNWA/KFTA, 24 June 2024. https://www.nwahomepage.com/news/rogers-public-
library-offering-limited-services-despite-building-being-closed-to-the-public/ Accessed 25 June 
2024. 

https://rogerspubliclibrary.org/
https://popup.taboola.com/en/?template=colorbox&utm_source=nexstar-knwa&utm_medium=referral&utm_content=thumbnails-3x1-top:Below%20Article%20Thumbnails%20|%20Card%201:
https://www.nwahomepage.com/news/rogers-public-library-offering-limited-services-despite-building-being-closed-to-the-public/
https://www.nwahomepage.com/news/rogers-public-library-offering-limited-services-despite-building-being-closed-to-the-public/






Arkansas Public Library Systems

* Independent City Library

One-County System

Two-County System

Three-County System

Four-County System

Five-County System

No Countywide Library Tax

Arkansas State Library
LSTA Administration

July 23, 2020

26

9

3

1

3

3

Arkansas district map.ai

7  -

Benton Carroll Boone Marion

Washington
Madison

Newton
Searcy

Baxter
Fulton Randolph Clay

Stone

Izard

Sharp

Lawrence

Greene

Crawford

Sebastian

Franklin Johnson Pope Van Buren

Logan

Scott

Yell

Conway

Faulkner

Perry

Polk Montgomery
Garland

Saline
Pulaski

Lonoke

White

Prairie

Cleburne

Independence

Jackson

Craighead

Poinsett

Woodruff

Cross

St. Francis

Crittenden

Mississippi

Monroe Lee

Phillips

ArkansasJefferson
Grant

Hot Spring

Clark

Dallas

Cleveland

Lincoln

Desha

Drew

Chicot

Bradley

Ashley

Calhoun
Ouachita

Nevada

UnionColumbia

Lafayette
Miller

Little River

Sevier

Howard Pike

Hempstead

*

*

*

*
* *

*

F1



Public Libraries of Arkansas by Library Development Districts

Library Name Mailing Address City Zip Code
LDD I
Arkansas River Valley Regional Library 501 North Front Street Dardanelle 72834-3507
Donald W. Reynolds Library 300 Library Hill Mountain Home 72653
Bella Vista Public Library 11 Dickens Place Bella Vista 72714-4603
Bentonville Public Library 405 South Main Street Bentonville 72712-5298
Boone County Library 221 West Stephenson Avenue Harrison 72601-4225
Carroll & Madison Library System 44 Kingshighway A-3 Eureka Springs 72632
Crawford County Library 1409 Main Street Van Buren 72956-4503
Fayetteville Public Library 401 West Mountain Street Fayetteville 72701-5819
Fort Smith Public Library 3201 Rogers Avenue Fort Smith 72903-2953
Gentry Public Library 105 East Main Street Gentry 72734-0803
Gravette Public Library 119 Main Street NE Gravette 72736-9363
Iva Jane Peek Public Library P. O. Box 247 Decatur 72722-0247
Marion County Library P. O.Box 554 Yellville 72687-0554
Newton County Library HCR 31, Box 8 Jasper 72641-9401
Pea Ridge Library P. O. Box 9 Pea Ridge 72751-0009
Pope County Library 116 East Third Street Russellville 72801-5198
Rogers Public Library 711 South Dixieland Road Rogers 72758-4513
Scott-Sebastian Regional Library P. O. Box 400 Greenwood 72936-0400
Searcy County Library 202 East Main Marshall 72950-9502
Siloam Springs Public Library 205 East Jefferson Street Siloam Springs 72761-2677
Sulphur Springs Public Library P. O. Box 275 Sulphur Springs 72768-0275
Washington County Library System 1080 West Clydesdale Drive Fayetteville 72701-8211

LDD II
Ash Flat Library 11 Arnhart Drive Ash Flat 72513
East Central Arkansas Regional Library 410 East Merriman Wynne 72396-2947
Independence County Library 267 East Main Street Batesville 72501-5605
Lawrence County Library 115 West Walnut Street Walnut Ridge 72476
Northeast Arkansas Regional Library 120 North Twelfth Street Paragould 72450-4103
West Memphis Public Library 500 East Broadway West Memphis 72301
Woolfolk Library 100 North Currie Street Marion 72364-1858
Crowley Ridge Regional Library 315 West Oak Avenue Jonesboro 72401-3594
Forrest City Public Library 421 South Washington Forrest City 72335-3839
Jackson County Library P. O. Box 748 Newport 72112-0748
Mississippi/Crittenden County Library 200 North Fifth Street Blytheville 72315-2712
Trumann Public Library P. O. Box 73 Trumann 72472-0073
White River Regional Library P. O. Box 1107 Mountain View 72560

Page 1 of 4

F2



Public Libraries of Arkansas by Library Development Districts

Library Name Mailing Address City Zip Code
LDD III
Central Arkansas Library System 100 Rock Street Little Rock 72201-1624
Conway County Library 101 West Church Morrilton 72110-3399
Fairfield Bay Library 369 Dave Creek Pkwy. Fairfield Bay 72088-1183
Faulkner-Van Buren Regional Library 1900 Tyler Conway 72032-3240
Lonoke County Library 204 East 2nd Street Lonoke 72086-2858
Mid-Arkansas Regional Library 202 East Third Street Malvern 72104-3910
North Little Rock Library Public System 2801 Orange North Little Rock 72114-2296
Saline County Library 1800 Smithers Drive Benton 72015-3108
White County Library System 113 East Pleasure Avenue Searcy 72143-7709

LDD IV
Calhoun County Library P. O. Box 1162 Hampton 71744-1162
Clark County Library 609 Caddo Street Arkadelphia 71923-0609
Columbia County Library 2057 North Jackson Street Magnolia 71753
Garland County Library 1427 Malvern Avenue Hot Springs 71901-6316
Hempstead County Library 500 South Elm Street Hope 71801-5222
Lafayette County Library 219 East 3rd Street Lewisville 71845-8075
Ouachita Mountains Regional Library P. O. Box 189 Mount Ida 71957-0189
Polk County Library 410 8th Street Mena 71953
Public Library of Camden & Ouachita County 120 Harrison Avenue Camden 71701-3968
Southwest Arkansas Regional Library 129 Meadow Ridge Lane Hope 71801
Texarkana Public Library 600 West Third Street Texarkana, TX 75501-5054
Tri-County Regional Library System 200 W. Stillwell DeQueen 71832
Union County Library System 200 East Fifth El Dorado 71730-3897
LDD V
Arkansas County Library 2002 South Buerkle Street Stuttgart 72160-6508
Ashley County Library 211 East Lincoln Hamburg 71646-3217
Crossett Public Library 1700 Main Street Crossett 71635-2962
DeWitt Public Library 205 West Maxwell Street DeWitt 72042-1942
Phillips-Lee-Monroe Regional Library 702 Porter Helena 72342-3142
Public Library of Pine Bluff & Jefferson County 600 S. Main St. Pine Bluff 71601
Southeast Arkansas Regional Library System 114 West Jefferson Monticello 71655-4933

Page 2 of 4



Public Libraries of Arkansas by Library Development Districts

Phone Fax E-Mail address Librarian Library Name
LDD I

479-229-4418 479-229-2595 arvls.director@gmail.com Misty Hawkins Arkansas River Valley Regional Library
870-580-0987 870-580-0935 kim.c@baxtercountylibrary.org Kim Crow Sheaner Donald W. Reynolds Library
479-855-1753 479-855-4475 sadams@bellavistaar.gov Suzanne Adams Bella Vista Public Library
479-271-3192 479-271-9051 Hdudley@bentonvillear.com Hadi Dudley Bentonville Public Library
870-741-5913 870-741-5913 ginger@boonecountylibrary.org Ginger Schoenenberger Boone County Library
870-423-5300 870-423-7117 agriffith@camals.org April Griffith Carroll & Madison Library System
479-471-3226 479-471-3226 cmcdonnough@crawfordcountylib.org Charlene McDonnough Crawford County Library
479-856-7000 479-571-0222 djohnson@faylib.org David Johnson Fayetteville Public Library
479-783-0229 479-782-8571 jgoodson@fortsmithlibrary.org Jennifer Goodson Fort Smith Public Library
479-736-2054 479-736-8567 jboston@gentrylibrary.us Jaymey Boston Gentry Public Library
479-787-6955 479-787-6955 kbenson@gravettear.com Karen Benson Gravette Public Library
479-752-7323 479-752-8366 ijppublib121@yahoo.com Karen Taylor Iva Jane Peek Public Library
870-449-6015 870-449-5808 dana.librarydirector@gmail.com Dana Scott Marion County Library
870-446-2983 870-446-2983 director@newtoncountylibrary.org Kenya Windel Newton County Library
479-451-8442 pearidgecommunitylibrary@gmail.com Wendy Martin Pea Ridge Library
479-968-4368 479-968-3222 rtaurone@popelibrary.org Riley Taurone Pope County Library
479-621-1152 479-621-1165 hpearce@rogersar.gov Hannah Pearce Rogers Public Library
479-996-2856 479-996-2236 rmyers@co.sebastian.ar.us Rene Myers Scott-Sebastian Regional Library
870-448-2420 870-448-5453 tammiebridwell0920@gmail.com Tammie Bridwell Jim G. Ferguson/Searcy County Library
479-524-4236 479-524-3908 sfreedle@siloamsprings.com Stephanie Freedle Siloam Springs Public Library
479-298-3753 479-298-3515 sulphurspringslibrary2021@gmail.com Melinda Griffin Sulphur Springs Public Library
479-442-6253 479-442-6812 glendaa@wcls.lib.ar.us Glenda Audrain Washington County Library System

LDD II
870-994-2658 870-994-2857 ashflatlibrary@gmail.com Susan Funnell Ash Flat Library
870-238-3850 870-238-5434 jpaul@ecarls.org John Paul Myrick East Central Arkansas Regional Library
870-793-8814 870-793-8896 carlene@indcolib.com Carlene Morrison Independence County Library
870-886-3222 870-886-9520 akburris@hotmail.com Ashley Burris Lawrence County Library
870-236-8711 870-236-1442 pdpcomposing@yahoo.com Mike Rogers Northeast Arkansas Regional Library
870-732-7590 870-732-7636 osfrank1969@gmail.com Rebecca Bledsoe West Memphis Public Library
870-739-3238 870-739-4624 casseywoolfolklib@gmail.com Cassey Clayman Woolfolk Library
870-935-5133 870-935-7987 vanessa@libraryinjonesboro.org Vanessa Adams Crowley Ridge Regional Library
870-633-5646 870-633-5647 fcpl@forrestcitylibrary.org Arlisa Price Harris Forrest City Public Library
870-523-2952 870-523-5218 director@jacksoncolibrary.net Jennifer Ballard Jackson County Library
870-762-2431 870-762-2442 lwalters@mclibrary.net Lowell Walters Mississippi/Crittenden County Library
870-483-7744 870-483-6833 trumannpubliclibrary@gmail.com Janie Teague Trumann Public Library
870-269-4682 wrrlibrary@yahoo.com Debra Sutterfield White River Regional Library

Page 3 of 4

mailto:agriffith@camals.org
mailto:cmcdonnough@crawfordcountylib.org
mailto:jboston@gentrylibrary.us
mailto:rtaurone@popelibrary.org
mailto:hpearce@rogersar.gov
mailto:tammiebridwell0920@gmail.com
mailto:sulphurspringslibrary2021@gmail.com
mailto:ashflatlibrary@gmail.com
mailto:carlene@indcolib.com
mailto:vanessa@libraryinjonesboro.org
mailto:trumannpubliclibrary@gmail.com


Public Libraries of Arkansas by Library Development Districts

Phone Fax E-Mail address Librarian Library Name
LDD III

501-918-3000 501-375-7451 ncoulter@cals.org Nate Coulter Central Arkansas Library System
501-354-5204 501-354-5206 jay.carter@conwaycountylibrary.org Jay Carter Conway County Library
501-884-4930 ffblibrary@live.com Karen Tangen Fairfield Bay Library
501-327-7482 501-327-9098 john@fcl.org John McGraw Faulkner-Van Buren Regional Library
501-676-6635 501-676-0557 sbarker@lonokecountylibrary.org Stacy Barker Lonoke County Library
501-332-5441 501-332-6679 clare.graham@arkansas.gov Clare Graham Mid-Arkansas Regional Library
501-758-1720 501-753-0524 crystal.gates@lamanlibrary.org Crystal Gates North Little Rock Library Public System
501-778-4766 501-778-0536 leighe@salinecountylibrary.org Leigh Espey Saline County Library
501-279-2870 501-268-5682 darla.ino@arkansas.gov Darla Ino White County Library System

LDD IV
870-798-4492 870-798-4492 calcolib@gmail.com Allie Stevens Calhoun County Library
870-246-2271 870-246-4189 Clarkcountylibrary@gmail.com Betsy Fisher Clark County Library
870-234-1991 870-234-5077 holli@cocolib.org Holli Howard Columbia County Library
501-623-4161 501-623-5647 gcl@gclibrary.com Adam Webb Garland County Library
870-777-4564 870-777-2915 hempcolib@gmail.com Courtney McNiel Hempstead County Library
870-921-4757 870-921-4756 lafcolibrary@gmail.com Michael Strange Lafayette County Library
479-394-2314 479-394-2314 tracihostetler.polklibrary@gmail.com Traci Hostetler Ouachita Mountains Regional Library
479-394-2314 479-394-2314 polkcountylibrary@yahoo.com Mary Renick Polk County Library
870-836-5083 870-836-0163 lrpickett@hotmail.com Lisa Pickett Public Library of Camden & Ouachita County

swarlib@gmail.com Courtney McNiel Southwest Arkansas Regional Library
903-794-2149 903-794-2139 director@txklibrary.org Olivia Poulton Texarkana Public Library
870-584-4364 870-642-8319 tri-countyreglibsystem@hotmail.com Marilyn Archer Tri-County Regional Library System
870-863-5447 870-862-3944 moconnell@bartonlibrary.org Michael O'Connell Union County Library System

LDD V
870-673-1966 870-673-4295 asst.director.arco@gmail.com Clara Jane Timmerman Arkansas County Library
870-853-2078 870-853-2079 ashcolib@gmail.com Holly Gillum Ashley County Library
870-364-2230 870-364-2231 david@crossett.lib.ar.us David Anderson Crossett Public Library
870-946-1151 870-946-1151 dewittpl@yahoo.com Sarah Beth Cole DeWitt Public Library
870-338-7732 870-338-8855 ral72342@yahoo.com Linda Bennett Phillips-Lee-Monroe Regional Library
870-534-4802 870-534-8707 rwilliams@pineblufflibrary.org Ricky Williams Public Library of Pine Bluff & Jefferson County
870-367-8584 870-367-5166 director@searlibrary.org Judy Calhoun Southeast Arkansas Regional Library System

updated July 2024

Page 4 of 4

mailto:ffblibrary@live.com
mailto:sbarker@lonokecountylibrary.org
mailto:leighe@salinecountylibrary.org
mailto:holli@cocolib.org
mailto:director@txklibrary.org
mailto:director@searlibrary.org


Arkansas State Library Board 

Shari Bales 
Term: 10/18/2030 
Congressional District:  4 

Jo Ann Campbell** 
Term: 10/18/2025 
Congressional District:  3 

Deborah Knox* 
Term:  10/18/2027 
Congressional District:  1 

Pamela Meridith 
Term:       10/18/2026 
Congressional District:  1 

Jason Rapert 
Term: 10/18/2029 
Congressional District:  2 

Lupe Peña de Martínez 
Term:  10/18/2028 
Congressional District:  2 

Donnette Smith 
Term: 10/18/2024 
Congressional District:  1 

* Chairman              11/2023 - 11/2024
**Vice Chairman     11/2023 –11/2024

Rev  July 18, 2024 

G1



Arkansas Department of Education 
Jacob Oliva, Secretary of the Arkansas Department of Education 
Division of Elementary and Secondary Education 
Four Capitol Mall, Room 304-A 
Little Rock, AR 72201 
Phone: 501-682-4203 
jacob.oliva@ade.arkansas.gov 

Courtney Salas-Ford, Chief of Staff 
courtney.salas-ford@ade.arkansas.gov 
501-682-0205

Greg Rogers, Chief Fiscal Officer 
greg.rogers@ade.arkansas.gov 
501-682-4476

Kimberly Mundell, Communications 
kimberly.mundell@ade.arkansas.gov 

Daniel Shults, Attorney 
daniel.shults@ade.arkansas.gov 

Governor’s Office: 
Morgan Warbington 
Education Liaison 
Office of Governor Sarah Sanders 
State Capitol, Room 120 
Little Rock, AR 72201 
Office: 501.683.6438 
morgan.warbington@governor.arkansa
s.gov

Attorney General’s Office: 
Sarah DeBusk 
Assistant Attorney General 
Arkansas Office of Attorney General 
323 Center Street, Suite 200 
Little Rock, AR 72201 
Phone: 501.682.8219 
Fax: 501.682.7371 
Email: sarah.debusk@arkansasag.gov 

G2

mailto:jacob.oliva@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:courtney.salas-ford@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:greg.rogers@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:kimberly.mundell@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:daniel.shults@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:morgan.warbington@governor.arkansas.gov
mailto:morgan.warbington@governor.arkansas.gov
mailto:sarah.debusk@arkansasag.gov


Page 1 of 6 

ARKANSAS STATE LIBRARY BOARD 

BYLAWS 

ARTICLE I 

NAME 

Section 1. The name of this organization shall be the ARKANSAS STATE 
LIBRARY BOARD as created by Act 489, Acts of Arkansas, 1979. 

Section 2. The organization shall hereinafter be referred to as the “Board.” 

ARTICLE II 

PURPOSE 

Section 1. The Board shall name the State Librarian. 

Section 2. The Board shall act as the policy-making and responsible body for the 

Arkansas State Library and its functions as defined by Act 489 of 1979. 

ARTICLE III 

MEMBERSHIP 

Section 1. The Board shall be composed of seven members appointed by the 
Governor, subject to confirmation by the Arkansas Senate, for their interest in 
libraries and statewide library development. 

Section 2.  Appointments made from congressional districts and at-large shall be 
made in accordance with Ark. Code Ann §13-2-205 (3) or other controlling 
statutes. ** 

** Approved 02-09-2018 by Arkansas State Library Board 

G3



Page 2 of 6 

ARTICLE IV 

OFFICERS 

Section 1. Officers of the Board shall consist of a Chairman and Vice Chairman. 
The State Librarian shall serve as executive secretary. 

Section 2. Nomination and election of officers, with the exception of executive 
secretary, shall take place at the annual meeting. 

Section 2a. Officers shall be nominated by a Nominating Committee of 
members named by the Chairman. Opportunity shall be given for additional 
nominations to be made from the floor. 

Section 2b. Consent of all nominees shall be procured prior to nomination. 

Section 2c. Officers shall be elected at the annual meeting for a term of one 
year. No officer shall serve for more than two consecutive terms. 

Section 2d. Election of officers shall be by written ballot, show of hands, 
voice vote, or acclamation and counted by the executive secretary. ** 

Section 3. Duties of the officers shall be defined by members as need arises. 

Section 3a. The Chairman shall preside at all meetings and perform the 
duties generally assigned to this office. 

Section 3b. The Vice Chairman, in the absence of the Chairman, shall 
preside over meetings and perform other duties as assigned. 

Section 3c. The State Librarian, serving as executive secretary, shall keep 
the minutes of the Board meetings, attend all committee meetings, and 
perform duties generally assigned to this office. The executive secretary 
shall serve without vote in meetings of the Board or committees. 

Section 4. Absences of officers or vacancies of office shall be filled by members as 
need arises. 

Section 4a. In the absence of the Chairman, the Vice Chairman shall preside 
over the meeting and perform other duties as assigned. 

Section 4b. In the absence of the Chairman and Vice Chairman, when a 
quorum is present, the members shall elect a temporary chairman to preside 
at the meeting and perform other duties as assigned. 



Page 3 of 6 
 

Section 4c. When the office of Chairman is vacated during the year, the 
Vice Chairman shall serve as Chairman for the remainder of the unexpired 
term. 

Section 4d. When the office of Vice Chairman is vacated during the year, 
the Nominating Committee shall nominate a replacement who shall be duly 
elected to serve the remainder of the unexpired term. 

 

ARTICLE V 

COMMITTEES 

Section 1. The Chairman shall name members of the following STANDING 
COMMITTEES at the annual meeting. 

Section 1a. The EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE shall consist of the Chairman, 
the Vice Chairman, and the executive secretary. This committee shall 
prepare the agenda for all meetings, call special meetings when deemed 
necessary, and perform interim duties as assigned by the Board. 

Section 1b. The NOMINATING COMMITTEE shall be composed of two 
members appointed by the Chairman by September 1 each year. (The 
Chairman shall be excluded from membership.) The Committee shall 
prepare a slate of officers who have consented to serve if elected. ** 

*Section 1c. the POLICIES AND BYLAWS COMMITTEE shall be 
composed of the Vice Chairman and two members named by the Chairman. 
This Committee shall review all policies and bylaws each year and 
recommend changes or additions where needed. 

Section 1d. The GOVERNMENTAL LIASON COMMITTEE shall be 
composed of the Chairman and two members named by the Chairman. The 
duty of this Committee shall be to work with the State Librarian on all 
matters concerning local, state, and federal legislation and funding. 

 

*Approved 02-01-80 by Arkansas State Library Board 

 



Page 4 of 6 

Section 1e. The PERSONNEL COMMITTEE shall be composed of two 
members named by the Chairman to serve with the Chairman to solicit and 
review applications and make recommendations to the Board for 
consideration for the position of State Librarian when a vacancy exists and 
to serve with the State Librarian to solicit and review applications and make 
recommendations to the Board for consideration for the managerial positions 
of associate or deputy directors when a vacancy exists. 

Section 2. The Chairman shall name such AD HOC COMMITTEES as needed to 
carry out the functions of the Board. 

ARTICLE VI 

MEETINGS 

Section 1. Regular meetings of the Arkansas State Library Board shall be held on 
the second Friday of February, May, August, and November. 

Section 2. The annual meeting of the Board for organizational purposes shall be 
held at the time of the regular meeting in November. 

Section 3. Special meetings of the Board may be called by the Executive 
Committee. Upon written request from three members of the Board, the Executive 
Committee shall be required to call a special meeting. The notices of such special 
meetings shall state the specific business to be transacted and no business shall be 
transacted except that stated in the call. 

Section 4. Notices of all regular meetings and special meetings, when possible, 
shall be mailed by the State Librarian at least ten days prior to the date of the 
meeting. 

Section 5. The order of business for regular meetings shall be: 

1. Call to order
2. Reading of the minutes
3. Unfinished business
4. New business
5. Reports
6. Adjournment



Page 5 of 6 

ARTICLE VII 

QUORUM, VOTE 

Section 1. A majority (four) of the members of the Board shall constitute a quorum 
for the transaction of business. The Chairman shall count as a member for quorum. 

Section 2. All business transacted by the Board shall be by majority vote of its 
members. The Chairman shall vote to confirm unanimity, in case of tie vote or 
when needed for quorum. 

ARTICLE VIII 

AMENDMENTS 

Section 1. These bylaws may be amended by majority vote of the members at any 
regular meeting of the Board provided the amendment was stated in the call for the 
meeting or had been presented in writing at the previous regular meeting. 

ARTICLE IX 

POLICIES, CONTRACTS, AGREEMENTS 

Section 1. The Board shall establish by majority vote such policies as may be 
necessary to carry out the functions of the state library agency and to promote 
statewide library development. 

Section 2. Proposed policies or policy changes must be submitted in writing to the 
members and discussed at a meeting prior to the regular meeting when the vote on 
the question is to be recorded. 

Section 3. The Arkansas State Library through majority vote of the Board shall 
enter into such contracts and agreements with other libraries, institutions, and 
agencies as may be necessary to carry out the purposes of Act 489 of 1979. 



Page 6 of 6 
 

ARTICLE X 

STATE LIBRARIAN 

The State Librarian shall be responsible to the Arkansas State Library Board for 
the proper management of the Arkansas State Library, for the administration of the 
policies to carry out the functions of the agency, for the preservation and care of its 
properties, and for the efficiency of its services. 

 

ARTICLE XI 

PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURE 

AND AUTHORITY 

Section 1. Except when in conflict with the provisions of Act 489 of 1979 or these 
Bylaws, Roberts Rules of Order, Revised, shall govern the proceedings of this 
Board. 

Section 2. Act 489 of 1979, is the authority for these bylaws. 

“Section 1. … The State Librarian shall serve as executive secretary of the 
State Library Board, but without vote thereon, and shall attend all of the 
Board meetings and keep records thereof. The State Librarian shall have 
charge of the work of the State Library, and shall perform such other duties 
as the State Library Board may prescribe…” 

“Section 2. (a) There is hereby created the State Library Board, hereinafter   
referred to as the “Board”, to consist of seven (7.) members to be appointed 
by the Governor subject to confirmation by the Arkansas Senate … 

(b) The members of the Board shall be appointed by the Governor for 
reason of their interest in libraries and statewide library development.” 

“Section 3. … The Board shall meet at such place or places and shall keep 
such records as it may deem to be appropriate. The Board shall select 
annually a Chairman and such other officers as it deems necessary and shall 
adopt policies and bylaws governing its meetings, the conduct of its 
business, and the business of the State Library. A majority of its members 
shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business, and all business 
transacted by the Board shall be by majority vote of its members.” 



Proposed Amendments to Article VI of the Arkansas State Library Board Bylaws: 

[Add the following language following Article VI section 5 ] 

Section 6.  In order to be considered as new business that the Board will take action on, an item 
must be listed on the proposed agenda and any corresponding document must be provided to the 
membership of the Board.  Any member may cause an item to be added to the new business 
portion of the proposed agenda by notifying the State Librarian and providing any corresponding 
documents to the State Librarian no less than ten (10) business days prior to the meeting in which 
the items are to be considered.  A Board member may satisfy this requirement by proposing at a 
meeting that an item be added to the next meeting’s agenda.  Nothing in this section shall prohibit 
the discussion of topics raised by a Board member or addressing questions raised by a Board 
member.    

Section 7.  Action taken at meetings of the Board shall be limited in scope to business which the 
Board is authorized to conduct pursuant to a provision of Arkansas law.  Any member may request 
that the State Librarian or the member requesting an agenda item be considered specify the 
provision of law authorizing the Board to consider the item.  An agenda item shall be considered 
unless the item is found to be in violation of this section by a vote of two thirds of the members of 
the Board. Nothing in this section shall prohibit the discussion of topics raised by a Board member 
or addressing questions raised by a Board member.    

Proposed Amendments to Article XI of the Arkansas State Library Board Bylaws: 

 [Delete Article XI Section 1 and replace with the following language] 

Section 1.  Except when in conflict with the provisions of Act 489 of 1979 or these Bylaws, Roberts 
Rules of Order, Newly Revised, shall govern the proceedings of this Board.   

G4



Page 1 of 6 

ARKANSAS STATE LIBRARY BOARD 

BYLAWS 

ARTICLE I 

NAME 

Section 1. The name of this organization shall be the ARKANSAS STATE 
LIBRARY BOARD as created by Act 489, Acts of Arkansas, 1979. 

Section 2. The organization shall hereinafter be referred to as the “Board.” 

ARTICLE II 

PURPOSE 

Section 1. The Board shall name the State Librarian. 

Section 2. The Board shall act as the policy-making and responsible body for the 

Arkansas State Library and its functions as defined by Act 489 of 1979. 

ARTICLE III 

MEMBERSHIP 

Section 1. The Board shall be composed of seven members appointed by the 
Governor, subject to confirmation by the Arkansas Senate, for their interest in 
libraries and statewide library development. 

Section 2.  Appointments made from congressional districts and at-large shall be 
made in accordance with Ark. Code Ann §13-2-205 (3) or other controlling 
statutes. ** 

** Approved 02-09-2018 by Arkansas State Library Board 

G5



Page 2 of 6 

ARTICLE IV 

OFFICERS 

Section 1. Officers of the Board shall consist of a Chairman and Vice Chairman. 
The State Librarian shall serve as executive secretary. 

Section 2. Nomination and election of officers, with the exception of executive 
secretary, shall take place at the annual meeting. 

Section 2a. Officers shall be nominated by a Nominating Committee of 
members named by the Chairman. Opportunity shall be given for additional 
nominations to be made from the floor. 

Section 2b. Consent of all nominees shall be procured prior to nomination. 

Section 2c. Officers shall be elected at the annual meeting for a term of one 
year. No officer shall serve for more than two consecutive terms. 

Section 2d. Election of officers shall be by written ballot, show of hands, 
voice vote, or acclamation and counted by the executive secretary. ** 

Section 3. Duties of the officers shall be defined by members as need arises. 

Section 3a. The Chairman shall preside at all meetings and perform the 
duties generally assigned to this office. 

Section 3b. The Vice Chairman, in the absence of the Chairman, shall 
preside over meetings and perform other duties as assigned. 

Section 3c. The State Librarian, serving as executive secretary, shall keep 
the minutes of the Board meetings, attend all committee meetings, and 
perform duties generally assigned to this office. The executive secretary 
shall serve without vote in meetings of the Board or committees. 

Section 4. Absences of officers or vacancies of office shall be filled by members as 
need arises. 

Section 4a. In the absence of the Chairman, the Vice Chairman shall preside 
over the meeting and perform other duties as assigned. 

Section 4b. In the absence of the Chairman and Vice Chairman, when a 
quorum is present, the members shall elect a temporary chairman to preside 
at the meeting and perform other duties as assigned. 

G6



Page 3 of 6 
 

Section 4c. When the office of Chairman is vacated during the year, the 
Vice Chairman shall serve as Chairman for the remainder of the unexpired 
term. 

Section 4d. When the office of Vice Chairman is vacated during the year, 
the Nominating Committee shall nominate a replacement who shall be duly 
elected to serve the remainder of the unexpired term. 

 

ARTICLE V 

COMMITTEES 

Section 1. The Chairman shall name members of the following STANDING 
COMMITTEES at the annual meeting. 

Section 1a. The EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE shall consist of the Chairman, 
the Vice Chairman, and the executive secretary. This committee shall 
prepare the agenda for all meetings, call special meetings when deemed 
necessary, and perform interim duties as assigned by the Board. 

Section 1b. The NOMINATING COMMITTEE shall be composed of two 
members appointed by the Chairman by September 1 each year. (The 
Chairman shall be excluded from membership.) The Committee shall 
prepare a slate of officers who have consented to serve if elected. ** 

*Section 1c. the POLICIES AND BYLAWS COMMITTEE shall be 
composed of the Vice Chairman and two members named by the Chairman. 
This Committee shall review all policies and bylaws each year and 
recommend changes or additions where needed. 

Section 1d. The GOVERNMENTAL LIASON COMMITTEE shall be 
composed of the Chairman and two members named by the Chairman. The 
duty of this Committee shall be to work with the State Librarian on all 
matters concerning local, state, and federal legislation and funding. 

 

*Approved 02-01-80 by Arkansas State Library Board 

 



Page 4 of 6 
 

Section 1e. The PERSONNEL COMMITTEE shall be composed of two 
members named by the Chairman to serve with the Chairman to solicit and 
review applications and make recommendations to the Board for 
consideration for the position of State Librarian when a vacancy exists and 
to serve with the State Librarian to solicit and review applications and make 
recommendations to the Board for consideration for the managerial positions 
of associate or deputy directors when a vacancy exists. 

Section 2. The Chairman shall name such AD HOC COMMITTEES as needed to 
carry out the functions of the Board. 

 

ARTICLE VI 

MEETINGS 

Section 1. Regular meetings of the Arkansas State Library Board shall be held on 
the second Friday of February, May, August, and November. 

Section 2. The annual meeting of the Board for organizational purposes shall be 
held at the time of the regular meeting in November. 

Section 3. Special meetings of the Board may be called by the Executive 
Committee. Upon written request from three members of the Board, the Executive 
Committee shall be required to call a special meeting. The notices of such special 
meetings shall state the specific business to be transacted and no business shall be 
transacted except that stated in the call. 

Section 4. Notices of all regular meetings and special meetings, when possible, 
shall be mailed by the State Librarian at least ten days prior to the date of the 
meeting. 

Section 5. The order of business for regular meetings shall be: 

1. Call to order 
2. Reading of the minutes 
3. Unfinished business 
4. New business 
5. Reports 
6. Adjournment 

 



Page 5 of 6 
 

ARTICLE VII 

QUORUM, VOTE 

Section 1. A majority (four) of the members of the Board shall constitute a quorum 
for the transaction of business. The Chairman shall count as a member for quorum. 

Section 2. All business transacted by the Board shall be by majority vote of its 
members. The Chairman shall vote to confirm unanimity, in case of tie vote or 
when needed for quorum. 

 

ARTICLE VIII 

AMENDMENTS 

Section 1. These bylaws may be amended by majority vote of the members at any 
regular meeting of the Board provided the amendment was stated in the call for the 
meeting or had been presented in writing at the previous regular meeting. 

 

ARTICLE IX 

POLICIES, CONTRACTS, AGREEMENTS 

Section 1. The Board shall establish by majority vote such policies as may be 
necessary to carry out the functions of the state library agency and to promote 
statewide library development. 

Section 2. Proposed policies or policy changes must be submitted in writing to the 
members and discussed at a meeting prior to the regular meeting when the vote on 
the question is to be recorded. 

Section 3. The Arkansas State Library through majority vote of the Board shall 
enter into such contracts and agreements with other libraries, institutions, and 
agencies as may be necessary to carry out the purposes of Act 489 of 1979. 

 

 

 

 



Page 6 of 6 

ARTICLE X 

STATE LIBRARIAN 

The State Librarian shall be responsible to the Arkansas State Library Board for 
the proper management of the Arkansas State Library, for the administration of the 
policies to carry out the functions of the agency, for the preservation and care of its 
properties, and for the efficiency of its services. 

ARTICLE XI 

PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURE 

AND AUTHORITY 

Section 1. Except when in conflict with the provisions of Act 489 of 1979 or these 
Bylaws, Roberts Rules of Order, Revised, shall govern the proceedings of this 
Board. 

Section 2. Act 489 of 1979, is the authority for these bylaws. 

“Section 1. … The State Librarian shall serve as executive secretary of the 
State Library Board, but without vote thereon, and shall attend all of the 
Board meetings and keep records thereof. The State Librarian shall have 
charge of the work of the State Library, and shall perform such other duties 
as the State Library Board may prescribe…” 

“Section 2. (a) There is hereby created the State Library Board, hereinafter   
referred to as the “Board”, to consist of seven (7.) members to be appointed 
by the Governor subject to confirmation by the Arkansas Senate … 

(b) The members of the Board shall be appointed by the Governor for
reason of their interest in libraries and statewide library development.” 

“Section 3. … The Board shall meet at such place or places and shall keep 
such records as it may deem to be appropriate. The Board shall select 
annually a Chairman and such other officers as it deems necessary and shall 
adopt policies and bylaws governing its meetings, the conduct of its 
business, and the business of the State Library. A majority of its members 
shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business, and all business 
transacted by the Board shall be by majority vote of its members.” 



ASL Board Standing Committee Assignments -- 2024 

Executive Committee: Chair; Vice Chair, and Chilcoat 

Nominating Committee: Peña de Martínez and Meridith 

Policies & By-Laws Committee: Vice Chair; Bales and Smith 

Government Liaison Committee: Chair; Meridith and Campbell 

Personnel Committee: Chair; Rapert and Campbell 

[In accordance with the By-Laws, the Chair shall name members of 
these standing committees at the annual meeting held in November.] 

G6



7/15/2024
First Name Last Name Title Phone/Fax Email

Office of the State Librarian 501-682-1526 / 501-682-1533 FAX
JENNIFER CHILCOAT STATE LIBRARIAN jennifer.chilcoat@ade.arkansas.gov
JAYNIE BROWNE ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST III jaynie.browne@ade.arkansas.gov
DEBORAH HALL MANAGER OF GRANTS & SPECIAL PROJECTS debbie.hall@ade.arkansas.gov

PUBLIC INFORMATION SPECIALIST VACANT
Deputy Director/Statewide Sharing & Engagement/Virtual Union Catalog 501-682-2863 / 501-682-1531 FAX
KRISTEN COOKE DEPUTY DIRECTOR kristen.cooke@ade.arkansas.gov

LIBRARY COORDINATOR - VIRTUAL UNION CATALOG VACANT
Library for the Blind & Print Disabled 501-682-1155 / 501-682-1529 FAX
KRISTINA HANCOCK MANAGER OF LIBRARY FOR THE BLIND & PRINT DISABLED 1-866-660-0885 Toll Free kristina.hancock@ade.arkansas.gov
JEFFERY KERSEY SENIOR LIBRARIAN jeff.kersey@ade.arkansas.gov
NORMAN VANDERBILT LIBRARY SUPPORT ASSISTANT norman.vanderbilt@ade.arkansas.gov
KELLY SMITH SENIOR LIBRARIAN kelly.smith@ade.arkansas.gov
NATALIE MARLIN SENIOR LIBRARIAN natalie.marlin@ade.arkansas.gov
THOMAS SEPE LIBRARY TECHNICIAN thomas.sepe@ade.arkansas.gov
ANNA ELLIOTT LIBRARY SUPPORT ASSISTANT anna.elliott@ade.arkansas.gov

LIBRARY TECHNICAL ASSISTANT VACANT

MAIL CLERK VACANT

LIBRARY SUPPORT ASSISTANT VACANT
LIBRARY SUPPORT ASSISTANT VACANT

Library Development 501-682-1693 FAX
JENNIFER WANN MANAGER OF LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT 501-682-5288 jenn.wann@ade.arkansas.gov
RUTH HYATT COORDINATOR OF YOUTH SERVICES 501-682-2860 ruth.hyatt@ade.arkansas.gov
KAREN O'CONNELL COORDINATOR OF THE ARKANSAS CENTER FOR THE BOOK 501-682-2874 karen.oconnell@ade.arkansas.gov
AMBER GREGORY MANAGER OF E-RATE SERVICES 501-682-8576 amber.gregory@ade.arkansas.gov
JANINE MILLER COORDINATOR OF TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT 501-682-5291 janine.miller@ade.arkansas.gov
JULIE FRANCE-ROWLAND ADMINISTRATIVE SPECIALIST III 501-682-2159 julie.france-rowland@ade.arkansas.gov
Information Services 501-682-2053 / 501-682-1531 FAX
BRITNI MCGUIRE MANAGER OF INFORMATION SERVICES britni.mcguire@ade.arkansas.gov
JOANNA DELAVAN SENIOR LIBRARIAN joanna.delavan@ade.arkansas.gov
AVA CONWAY LIBRARY TECHNICAL ASSISTANT ava.conway@ade.arkansas.gov
WIN GATES LIBRARY TECHNICIAN win.gates@ade.arkansas.gov
JEREMYE HALL LIBRARY SUPPORT ASSISTANT jeremye.hall@ade.arkansas.gov

LIBRARY TECHNICIAN VACANT
Collection Management  501-682-1899 FAX

Arkansas State Library -- Staff Directory

G7

mailto:jennifer.chilcoat@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:jaynie.browne@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:debbie.hall@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:kristen.cooke@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:kristina.hancock@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:jeff.kersey@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:norman.vanderbilt@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:kelly.smith@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:natalie.marlin@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:thomas.sepe@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:anna.elliott@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:jenn.wann@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:ruth.hyatt@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:karen.oconnell@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:amber.gregory@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:janine.miller@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:julie.france-rowland@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:britni.mcguire@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:joanna.delavan@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:ava.conway@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:win.gates@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:jeremye.hall@ade.arkansas.gov


7/15/2024
First Name Last Name Title Phone/Fax Email

Arkansas State Library -- Staff Directory

SARAH LIPSEY DIVISION MANAGER OF COLLECTION MANAGEMENT 501-682-2862 sarah.lipsey@ade.arkansas.gov
JENNIFER RAZER MANAGER OF DIGITAL SERVICES 501-682-2550 jennifer.razer@ade.arkansas.gov
KATIE WALTON MANAGER OF ACQUISITIONS 501-682-2266 katie.walton@ade.arkansas.gov
EMM COATS LIBRARY TECHNICIAN - DIGITAL SERVICES emm.coats@ade.arkansas.gov
WENDY ETCHISON LIBRARY COORDINATOR - DIGITAL SERVICES/FEDERAL DOCS wendy.etchison@ade.arkansas.gov
REBA DRIVER LIBRARIAN - ACQUISITIONS reba.driver@ade.arkansas.gov
EVELYN UPTIGROVE-SARTIN LIBRARIAN - DIGITAL SERVICES evelyn.uptigrove-sartin@ade.arkansas.gov
LANETTE MEYER SENIOR LIBRARIAN - DIGITAL SERVICES/STATE DOCS lanette.meyer@ade.arkansas.gov
TOSHONA CARTER SENIOR LIBRARIAN - ACQUISITIONS toshona.carter@ade.arkansas.gov
CHERIE MADARASH-HILL SENIOR LIBRARIAN - CATALOGING cherie.madarash-hill@ade.arkansas.gov
FLANNERY HIRREL LIBRARIAN - ACQUISITIONS flannery.hirrel@ade.arkansas.gov
ELEANOR BEARD LIBRARIAN - DIGITAL SERVICES eleanor.beard@ade.arkansas.gov

LIBRARY TECHNICIAN - ACQUISITIONS VACANT
LIBRARY TECHNICIAN - DIGITAL SERVICES VACANT
LIBRARY COORDINATOR - DIGITAL SERVICES VACANT
STATE LIBRARY MANAGER VACANT

Administration 501-682-1527/ 501-682-1533 FAX
BROOKE CRAWFORD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES MANAGER brooke.crawford@ade.arkansas.gov
ERIN SEBREE BUYER VACANT erin.sebree@ade.arkansas.gov
TRISH LUCKADUE FISCAL SUPPORT SUPERVISOR/HR trish.luckadue@ade.arkansas.gov

FISCAL SUPPORT SPECIALIST VACANT

DAWANNA WALLS FISCAL SUPPORT SPECIALIST dawanna.walls@ade.arkansas.gov
KEN GIESBRECHT INFORMATION SYSTEMS COORDINATOR ken.giesbrecht@ade.arkansas.gov

mailto:sarah.lipsey@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:jennifer.razer@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:katie.walton@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:emm.coats@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:wendy.etchison@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:reba.driver@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:evelyn.uptigrove-sartin@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:lanette.meyer@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:toshona.carter@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:cherie.madarash-hill@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:flannery.hirrel@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:eleanor.beard@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:brooke.crawford@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:erin.sebree@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:trish.luckadue@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:dawanna.walls@ade.arkansas.gov
mailto:ken.giesbrecht@ade.arkansas.gov


2024
January

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30 31

February
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28

March
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

April
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

41 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30

May
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11

21 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 31

June
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30

July
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30 31

August
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30

September
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

1 2 3 4 5
6

7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30

October
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19

20 21 22 23 24 25 26

27 28 29 30 31

November
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

December
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30 31

Jan 1 - New Year’s Day (Observed); Jan 16 - Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.’s Birthday (Observed); Feb 20 -George Washington’s Birthday and Daisy Gatson Bates 

Day (Observed); May 29 - Memorial Day (Observed); July 4 - Independence Day; Sept  4 - Labor Day; Nov 10- Veterans Day (Observed); Nov 23 -Thanksgiving 

Day; Dec 25 - Christmas Eve (Observed); Dec. 26 - Christmas Day (Observed)

State Library Board Meetings, as scheduled State Observed Holidays

G8



Survey of Public Library Holdings for 30-title List

H1



All Counties Systems Included # Counties in System
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital Ashley County 1
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson 6 3 1 0 Baxter County 1
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez 8 4 0 0 Calhoun County 1
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson 6 1 0 0 CALS-Pulaski and Perry 2
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley 10 1 1 0 Carroll and Madison 2
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison 9 3 1 0 Cleburne County 1
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen 4 2 0 0 Crawford County 1
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins 18 2 4 0 Crittenden County 1
Lucky , by Alice Sebold 8 0 1 0 ECARL-Cross and Woodruff 2
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas 26 11 1 0 Fayetteville City
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle 4 2 1 0 Forrest City 1
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe 6 1 1 0 Fort Smith City
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur 11 3 0 0 Hempstead County 1
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood 12 1 0 0 Howard County 1
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold 9 3 0 0 Independence County 1
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky 20 2 2 0 Izard County 1
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed 11 2 2 0 Jackson County 1
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls 28 4 0 0 Lawrence County 1
Damsel , by Elana Arnold 14 2 1 0 Montgomery County 1
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins 13 3 4 0 NE AR Regional-Clay-Rand-Green 3
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins 10 1 1 0 Nevada County 1
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins 15 1 3 0 North Little Rock
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins 13 1 2 0 Phillips-Lee-Monroe 3
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins 9 1 4 0 Pike County 1
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins 7 1 4 0 Polk County 1
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins 13 1 5 0 Scott-Sebastian 2
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins 16 2 2 0 SE AR Regional 5
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler 7 1 1 0 Sevier County 1
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven 4 0 1 0 Sharp County 1
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith 0 0 0 0 Van Buren County 1
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill 6 3 0 0 Washington County 1

White County 1
Total 41



Ashley County
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson No No No No
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez No No No No
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson No No No No
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley No No No No
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison No No No No
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen No No No No
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins No No Yes No
Lucky , by Alice Sebold No No No No
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas Yes No Unknown No
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle No No No No
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe No No No No
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur Yes No Unknown No
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood No No No No
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold No No No No
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky Yes No Unknown No
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed No No No No
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls Yes No Unknown No
Damsel , by Elana Arnold No No No No
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins No No Yes No
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins No No Yes No
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins No No Yes No
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins No No Yes No
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler No No No No
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven No No No No
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith No No No No
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill No No No No



Baxter County
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson Yes No Unknown Unknown
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez No No Unknown Unknown
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson No No Unknown Unknown
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley Yes No Unknown Unknown
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison Yes No Unknown Unknown
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen Yes No Unknown Unknown
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown Unknown
Lucky , by Alice Sebold No No Unknown Unknown
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas Yes Yes Unknown Unknown
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle No No Unknown Unknown
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe No No Unknown Unknown
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur Yes No Unknown Unknown
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood Yes No Unknown Unknown
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold Yes No Unknown Unknown
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky Yes No Unknown Unknown
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed Yes No Unknown Unknown
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls Yes No Unknown Unknown
Damsel , by Elana Arnold Yes No Unknown Unknown
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown Unknown
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown Unknown
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown Unknown
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown Unknown
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown Unknown
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown Unknown
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown Unknown
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown Unknown
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler No No Unknown Unknown
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven No No Unknown Unknown
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith No No Unknown Unknown
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill No No Unknown Unknown



Calhoun County
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson No No No No
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez No No No No
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson No No No No
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley No No No No
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison No No No No
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen No No No No
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
Lucky , by Alice Sebold No No No No
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas Yes No Unknown No
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle No No No No
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe No No No No
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur No No No No
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood Yes No Unknown No
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold No No No No
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky No No No No
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed Yes No Unknown No
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls Yes No Unknown No
Damsel , by Elana Arnold Yes No Unknown No
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown No
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown No
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler No No No No
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven No No No No
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith No No No No
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill No No No No



Central Arkansas Library System (minus North Little Rock)
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson Yes Yes
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez Yes Yes
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson Yes Yes
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley Yes Yes
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison Yes Yes
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen Yes Yes
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins Yes Yes
Lucky , by Alice Sebold Yes No No
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas Yes Yes
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle Yes Yes
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe Yes Yes
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur Yes Yes
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood Yes No No
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold Yes Yes
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky Yes Yes
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed Yes Yes
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls Yes Yes
Damsel , by Elana Arnold Yes Yes
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins Yes Yes
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins Yes Yes
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins Yes Yes
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins Yes Yes
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins Yes Yes
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins Yes Yes
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins Yes Yes
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins Yes Yes
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler Yes Yes
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven No No No No
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith No No No No
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill Yes Yes



Carroll and Madison Library System
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson Yes No Unknown Unknown
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez Yes No Unknown Unknown
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson Yes No Unknown Unknown
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley No No Unknown Unknown
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison Yes No Unknown Unknown
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen No No Unknown Unknown
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown Unknown
Lucky , by Alice Sebold Yes No Unknown Unknown
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas Yes No Unknown Unknown
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle No No Unknown Unknown
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe Yes No Unknown Unknown
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur Yes No Unknown Unknown
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood Yes No Unknown Unknown
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold Yes No Unknown Unknown
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky Yes No Unknown Unknown
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed No No Unknown Unknown
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls Yes No Unknown Unknown
Damsel , by Elana Arnold Yes No Unknown Unknown
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown Unknown
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown Unknown
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown Unknown
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown Unknown
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins No No Yes Unknown
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins No No Yes Unknown
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins No No Yes Unknown
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown Unknown
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler No No Unknown Unknown
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven No No Unknown Unknown
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith No No Unknown Unknown
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill No No Unknown Unknown



Cleburne County
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson No
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez No
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson No
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley No
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison No
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen No
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins Yes
Lucky , by Alice Sebold No
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas No
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle No
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe No
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur No
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood No
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold No
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky No
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed No
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls Yes
Damsel , by Elana Arnold No
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins Yes
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins No
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins Yes
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins Yes
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins Yes
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins Yes
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins Yes
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins Yes
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler No
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven No
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith No
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill No



Crawford County 
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson Yes No No
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez Yes No No
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson Yes No No
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley Yes No No
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison Yes No No
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen No No Unknown No
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No No
Lucky , by Alice Sebold Yes No No
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas Yes No No
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle Yes No No
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe Yes No No
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur Yes No No
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood Yes No No
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold Yes No No
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky Yes No No
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed Yes No No
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls Yes No No
Damsel , by Elana Arnold Yes No No
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown No
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No No
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No No
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No No
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins No No Yes No
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins No No Yes No
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins No No Yes No
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins No No Yes No
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler Yes No No
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven No No Unknown No
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith No No Unknown No
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill No No Unknown No



Crittenden County
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson No No Unknown Unknown
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez No No Unknown Unknown
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson No No Unknown Unknown
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley No No Unknown Unknown
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison Yes No Unknown Unknown
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen No No Unknown Unknown
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown Unknown
Lucky , by Alice Sebold No No Unknown Unknown
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas Yes No Unknown Unknown
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle No No Unknown Unknown
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe No No Unknown Unknown
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur No No Unknown Unknown
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood Yes No Unknown Unknown
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold No No Unknown Unknown
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky Yes No Unknown Unknown
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed No No Unknown Unknown
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls Yes No Unknown Unknown
Damsel , by Elana Arnold No No Unknown Unknown
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown Unknown
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown Unknown
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown Unknown
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown Unknown
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown Unknown
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown Unknown
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown Unknown
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown Unknown
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler No No Unknown Unknown
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven No No Unknown Unknown
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith No No Unknown Unknown
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill No No Unknown Unknown



Cross-Woodruff Counties 
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson No No Unknown Unknown
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez Yes No Unknown Unknown
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson No No Unknown Unknown
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley Yes No Unknown Unknown
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison No No Unknown Unknown
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen No No Unknown Unknown
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown Unknown
Lucky , by Alice Sebold Yes No Unknown Unknown
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas Yes No Unknown Unknown
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle No No Unknown Unknown
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe No No Unknown Unknown
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur No No Unknown Unknown
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood No No Unknown Unknown
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold No No Unknown Unknown
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky Yes No Unknown Unknown
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed No No Unknown Unknown
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls Yes No Unknown Unknown
Damsel , by Elana Arnold Yes No Unknown Unknown
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown Unknown
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown Unknown
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown Unknown
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown Unknown
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown Unknown
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown Unknown
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown Unknown
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown Unknown
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler Yes No Unknown Unknown
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven Yes No Unknown Unknown
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith No No Unknown Unknown
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill No No Unknown Unknown



Fayetteville Public Library
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson Yes Yes
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez Yes Yes
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson Yes No Unknown
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley Yes No Unknown
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison Yes No Unknown
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen No Yes Unknown
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown
Lucky , by Alice Sebold No No Unknown Unknown
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas Yes Yes
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle No Yes Unknown
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe Yes No Unknown
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur No Yes Unknown
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood Yes No Unknown
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold Yes No Unknown
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky Yes No Unknown
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed Yes Yes
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls Yes Yes
Damsel , by Elana Arnold Yes No Unknown
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins Yes Yes
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown Unknown
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown Unknown
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown Unknown
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler Yes No Unknown
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven Yes No Unknown
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith No No Unknown Unknown
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill No Yes Unknown



Forrest City 
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson No No Unknown Unknown
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez No No Unknown Unknown
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson No No Unknown Unknown
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley No No Unknown Unknown
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison No No Unknown Unknown
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen No No Unknown Unknown
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown Unknown
Lucky , by Alice Sebold No No Unknown Unknown
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas Yes No Unknown Unknown
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle No No Yes Unknown
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe No No Unknown Unknown
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur No No Unknown Unknown
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood No No Unknown Unknown
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold No No Unknown Unknown
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky Yes No Unknown Unknown
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed No No Unknown Unknown
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls Yes No Unknown Unknown
Damsel , by Elana Arnold No No Unknown Unknown
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown Unknown
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown Unknown
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown Unknown
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown Unknown
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown Unknown
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown Unknown
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown Unknown
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown Unknown
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler No No Unknown Unknown
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven No No Unknown Unknown
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith No No Unknown Unknown
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill No No Unknown Unknown



Fort Smith City
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson No No Unknown Unknown
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez Yes No Unknown
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson No No Unknown Unknown
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley No No Unknown Unknown
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison No No Unknown Unknown
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen No No Unknown Unknown
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown
Lucky , by Alice Sebold No No Unknown Unknown
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas No Yes Unknown
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle Yes No Unknown
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe No No Unknown Unknown
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur No No Unknown Unknown
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood No No Unknown Unknown
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold Yes No Unknown
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky Yes Yes
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed Yes No Unknown
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls No No Unknown Unknown
Damsel , by Elana Arnold Yes No Unknown
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler Yes No Unknown
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven Yes No Unknown
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith No No Unknown Unknown
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill Yes No Unknown



Hempstead County
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson No No No No
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez No No No No
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson No No No No
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley No No No No
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison Yes No No
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen No No No No
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
Lucky , by Alice Sebold No No No No
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas Yes Yes
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle No No No No
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe No No No No
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur No No No No
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood No No No No
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold Yes No No
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky No No No No
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed Yes No No
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls Yes No No
Damsel , by Elana Arnold Yes No No
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler Yes No No
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven No No No No
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith No No No No
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill No No No No



Howard County
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson No No No No
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez No No No No
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson No No No No
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley No No No No
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison No No No No
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen No No No No
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
Lucky , by Alice Sebold No No No No
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas Yes No No No
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle No No No No
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe No No No No
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur No No No No
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood No No No No
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold No No No No
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky No No No No
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed No No No No
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls Yes No No No
Damsel , by Elana Arnold No No No No
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler No No No No
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven No No No No
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith No No No No
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill No No No No



Independence County
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson no no yes no
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez no no no no
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson yes no no no
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley no no no no
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison no no yes no
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen no no no no
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins yes no no no
Lucky , by Alice Sebold no no yes no
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas yes no no no
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle no no no no
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe no no yes no
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur yes no no no
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood yes no no no
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold no no no no
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky yes no no no
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed no no yes no
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls yes no no no
Damsel , by Elana Arnold yes no no no
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins no no yes no
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins yes no no no
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins yes no no no
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins no no yes no
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins no no yes no
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins no no yes no
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins no no no no
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins yes no no no
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler no no no no
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven no no no no
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith no no no no
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill yes no no no



Izard County Column1 Column2 Column3 Column4
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson No No No No
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez No No No No
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson No No No No
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley No No No No
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison No No No No
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen No No No No
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No No
Lucky , by Alice Sebold No No No No
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas Yes No No
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle No No No No
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe No No No No
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur Yes No No No
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood No No No No
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold No No No No
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky Yes No No
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed No No No No
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls Yes No No
Damsel , by Elana Arnold No No No No
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No No No
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler No No No No
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven No No No No
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith No No No No
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill No No No No



Jackson County
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson No No Unknown No
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez No No Unknown No
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson No No Unknown No
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley No No Yes No
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison No No Unknown No
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen No No Unknown No
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No No
Lucky , by Alice Sebold Yes No No
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas No No Unknown No
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle No No Unknown No
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe No No Unknown No
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur Yes No No
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood No No Unknown No
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold No No Unknown No
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky Yes No No
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed No No Unknown No
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls Yes No No
Damsel , by Elana Arnold No No Unknown No
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown No
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown No
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown No
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown No
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown No
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown No
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No No
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No No
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler No No Unknown No
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven No No Unknown No
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith No No Unknown No
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill No No Unknown No



Lawrence County
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson No No Unknown Unknown
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez No No Unknown Unknown
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson No No Unknown Unknown
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley Yes No Unknown Unknown
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison No No Unknown Unknown
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen No No Unknown Unknown
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown Unknown
Lucky , by Alice Sebold No No Unknown Unknown
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas Yes Yes Unknown Unknown
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle No No Unknown Unknown
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe No No Unknown Unknown
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur Yes No Unknown Unknown
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood No No Unknown Unknown
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold No No Unknown Unknown
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky Yes No Unknown Unknown
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed No No Unknown Unknown
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls Yes No Unknown Unknown
Damsel , by Elana Arnold No No Unknown Unknown
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown Unknown
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown Unknown
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown Unknown
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown Unknown
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown Unknown
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown Unknown
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown Unknown
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown Unknown
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler No No Unknown Unknown
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven No No Unknown Unknown
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith No No Unknown Unknown
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill No No Unknown Unknown



Montgomery County
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson no no unknown unknown
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez no no unknown unknown
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson no no unknown unknown
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley no no unknown unknown
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison no no unknown unknown
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen no no unknown unknown
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins no no unknown unknown
Lucky , by Alice Sebold no no unknown unknown
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas no no unknown unknown
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle no no unknown unknown
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe no no unknown unknown
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur no no unknown unknown
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood no no unknown unknown
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold no no unknown unknown
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky no no unknown unknown
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed no no unknown unknown
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls yes no unknown unknown
Damsel , by Elana Arnold no no unknown unknown
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins no no unknown unknown
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins no no unknown unknown
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins no no unknown unknown
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins no no unknown unknown
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins no no unknown unknown
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins no no unknown unknown
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins no no unknown unknown
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins no no unknown unknown
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler no no unknown unknown
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven no no unknown unknown
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith no no unknown unknown
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill no no unknown unknown



Northeast Arkansas Regional Library-Clay, Randolph, Greene
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson No No No No
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez Yes Yes
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson No No No No
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley Yes No No
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison No Yes No
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen No No No No
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No No
Lucky , by Alice Sebold Yes No No
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas Yes Yes
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle No No No No
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe No No No No
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur Yes No No
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood No No No No
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold No Yes No
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky Yes No No
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed No No No No
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls Yes Yes
Damsel , by Elana Arnold Yes No No
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No No
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No No
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler No No No No
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven No No No No
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith No No No No
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill No No No No



Nevada County
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson No Unknown
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez No Unknown
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson No Unknown
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley No Unknown
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison No Unknown
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen No Unknown
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No
Lucky , by Alice Sebold No Unknown
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas Yes No
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle No Unknown
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe No Unknown
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur No Unknown
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood No Unknown
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold No Unknown
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky No Unknown
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed No Unknown
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls Yes No
Damsel , by Elana Arnold No Unknown
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins No Unknown
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins No Unknown
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins No Unknown
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins No Unknown
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins No Unknown
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler No Unknown
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven No Unknown
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith No Unknown
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill No Unknown



North Little Rock
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson Yes Yes Unknown Unknown
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez No Yes Unknown Unknown
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson Yes No Unknown Unknown
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley Yes No Unknown Unknown
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison No Yes Unknown Unknown
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen Yes No Unknown Unknown
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins No Yes Unknown Unknown
Lucky , by Alice Sebold No No Unknown Unknown
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas Yes Yes Unknown Unknown
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle No No Unknown Unknown
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe Yes No Unknown Unknown
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur No Yes Unknown Unknown
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood Yes Yes Unknown Unknown
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold No Yes Unknown Unknown
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky Yes No Unknown Unknown
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed Yes No Unknown Unknown
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls No Yes Unknown Unknown
Damsel , by Elana Arnold Yes Yes Unknown Unknown
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins No Yes Unknown Unknown
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown Unknown
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown Unknown
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown Unknown
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Unknown Unknown
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown Unknown
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown Unknown
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins No Yes Unknown Unknown
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler Yes No Unknown Unknown
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven No No Unknown Unknown
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith No No Unknown Unknown
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill Yes Yes Unknown Unknown



Phillips Lee Monroe 
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson No No
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez No No
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson No No
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley No No
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison No No
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen No No
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No
Lucky , by Alice Sebold No No
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas No No
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle No No
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe No No
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur No No
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood Yes No
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold No No
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky No No
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed No No
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls Yes No
Damsel , by Elana Arnold No No
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins No No
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins No No
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins No No
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins No No
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins No No
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins No No
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins No No
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler No No
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven No No
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith No No
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill No No



Pike County
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson No No
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez No No
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson No No
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley No No
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison No No
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen No No
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins No No
Lucky , by Alice Sebold No No
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas Yes
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle No No
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe No No
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur No No
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood No No
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold No No
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky No No
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed No No
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls No No
Damsel , by Elana Arnold No No
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins No No
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins No No
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins No No
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins No No
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins No No
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins No No
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins No No
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins No No
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler No No
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven No No
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith No No
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill No No



Polk County
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson No No Unknown No
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez No No Unknown No
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson No No Unknown No
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley No No Unknown No
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison No No Unknown No
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen No No Unknown No
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins No No Yes No
Lucky , by Alice Sebold Yes No Unknown No
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas Yes No Unknown No
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle No No Unknown No
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe No No Unknown No
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur No No Unknown No
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood No No Unknown No
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold No No Unknown No
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky No No Unknown No
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed No No Unknown No
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls Yes No Unknown No
Damsel , by Elana Arnold No No Unknown No
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown No
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown No
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown No
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown No
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown No
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown No
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown No
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown No
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler No No Unknown No
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven No No Unknown No
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith No No Unknown No
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill No No Unknown No



Scott-Sebastian (minus Ft. Smith)
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson No No No No
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez Yes No No
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson No No No No
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley No No No No
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison No No No No
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen No No No No
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No No
Lucky , by Alice Sebold No No Unknown No
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas Yes Yes
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle No No Unknown No
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe No No No No
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur No No No No
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood No No No No
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold No No No No
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky Yes No No
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed No No No No
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls Yes No No
Damsel , by Elana Arnold Yes No No
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No Yes No
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No No No
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No No No
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown No
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown No
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No No
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No No No
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler No No No No
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven No No No No
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith No No No No
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill No No No No



Southeast Arkansas Regional-Brdlaey, Chicot, Desha, Drew, Lincoln
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson no no no no
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez no no no no
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson no no no no
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley yes no no no
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison no no no no
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen no no no no
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins yes no no no
Lucky , by Alice Sebold no no no no
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas yes no no no
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle no no no no
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe no no no no
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur no no no no
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood no no no no
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold yes no no no
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky yes no no no
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed yes no no no
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls yes no no no
Damsel , by Elana Arnold no no no no
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins no no no no
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins no no no no
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins no no no no
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins no no no no
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins no no no no
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins no no no no
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins yes no no no
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins yes no no no
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler no no no no
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven no no no no
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith no no no no
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill yes no no no



Sevier County 
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson No No No No
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez No No No No
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson No No No No
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley No No No No
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison No No No No
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen No No No No
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No No No
Lucky , by Alice Sebold No No No No
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas Yes No No No
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle No No No No
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe No No No No
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur No No No No
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood No No No No
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold No No No No
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky No No No No
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed No No No No
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls Yes No No No
Damsel , by Elana Arnold No No No No
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No No No
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No No No
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No No No
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No No No
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No No No
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No No No
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler No No No No
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven No No No No
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith No No No No
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill No No No No



Sharp County
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson No 
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez No 
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson No 
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley No 
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison Yes
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen No 
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins No 
Lucky , by Alice Sebold No 
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas Yes
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle No 
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe No 
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur No 
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood Yes
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold Yes
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky Yes
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed Yes
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls Yes
Damsel , by Elana Arnold No 
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins No 
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins No 
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins No 
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins No 
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins No 
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins No 
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins No 
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins No 
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler No 
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven No
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith No
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill No



VAN BUREN COUNTY 
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson No No
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez No No
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson No No
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley No No
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison No No
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen No No
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins No Yes
Lucky , by Alice Sebold No No
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas Yes No
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle No No
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe No No
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur No No
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood No No
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold No No
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky No Yes
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed Yes No
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls Yes No
Damsel , by Elana Arnold No No
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins No No
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins No No
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins No Yes
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins No No
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins No No
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins No No
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins No Yes
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins No Unknown
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler No No
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven No No
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith No No
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill No No



Washington County (minus Fayetteville)
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson No No Unknown
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez No No Unknown
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson No No Unknown
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley Yes No
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison Yes No
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen Yes No
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No
Lucky , by Alice Sebold Yes No
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas Yes Yes
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle Yes No
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe Yes No
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur Yes No
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood Yes No
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold No No Unknown
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky Yes No
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed No No Unknown
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls Yes No
Damsel , by Elana Arnold Yes No
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins No No Unknown
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins Yes No
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler No No Unknown
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven Yes No
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith No No Unknown
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill Yes No



White County
Title Currently Owned Print Currently Owned Digital Previously Owned Print Previously Owned Digital
This Book Is Gay , by Juno Dawson No No No No
Out of Darkness , by Ashley Hope Perez No No No No
All Boys Aren’t Blue , by George M. Johnson No No No No
It’s Perfectly Normal , by Robie H. Harris and Michael Emberley No No No No
Lawn Boy , by Jonathan Evison No No No No
Jack of Hearts , by L.C. Rosen No No No No
Crank , by Ellen Hopkins No No Yes No
Lucky , by Alice Sebold No No No No
A Court of Mist and Fury , by Sarah J. Maas No Yes Yes
l8r g8r , by Lauren Myracle No No No No
Gender Queer , by Maia Kobabe No No No No
Milk and Honey , by Rupi Kaur No No No No
The Handmaid’s Tale: A Graphic Novel , by Margaret Atwood No No No No
What Girls Are Made Of , by Elana Arnold No No No No
The Perks of Being a Wallflower , by Stephen Chbosky No No Yes No
The Nowhere Girls , by Amy Reed No No Yes No
The Glass Castle , by Jeannette Walls No No No No
Damsel , by Elana Arnold No No Yes No
Impulse , by Ellen Hopkins No No Yes No
People Kill People , by Ellen Hopkins No No Yes No
Perfect , by Ellen Hopkins No No Yes No
Smoke , by Ellen Hopkins No No Yes No
Tilt , by Ellen Hopkins No No Yes No
Traffick , by Ellen Hopkins No No Yes No
Tricks , by Ellen Hopkins No No Yes No
Fallout , by Ellen Hopkins No No No No
What We Saw , by Aaron Hartzler No No Yes No
The Exact Opposite of Okay , by Laura Steven No No Yes No
Chicken Girl , by Heather Smith No No No No
Asking For It , by Louise O’Neill No No No No


	B1 Administration Office Quarterly Report May 2024
	B State Expenditures Aug 2024
	FY25 State Expend 

	B Federal Expenditures Aug 2024
	2025 Federal Budget

	State Aid Standards
	ASL Rules Scholarship Distribution
	Blank Scholarship Application with Email Address
	APPLICANT
	RECOMMENDATION
	ACTION TAKEN

	E1 - MLS Table August 2024
	MLS Table  FY22

	E3 Draft State Aid Aug 2024
	STATE AID FY25
	Saline Co Change
	Proj FY25

	2024 Board Meeting Calendar.pdf
	Agenda
	This page left blank
	Meeting Minutes 2023.02.10
	This page left blank
	B1 Administration Office Quarterly Report May 2023
	ASL Appro Bill HB1093  Act 566 CRAWFORD
	Sponsors
	AllSponsors
	DocumentTitle
	Subtitle
	EnactingClause
	StartBillText
	EndOfText

	RSA FY24 SB569 Act 888 CRAWFORD
	Sponsors
	AllSponsors
	DocumentTitle
	Subtitle
	EnactingClause
	StartBillText
	EndOfText

	This page left blank
	B State Expenditures May 2023
	FY23 State Expend 

	B Federal Expenditures May 2023
	2023 Federal Budget

	State Aid Standards
	ASL Rules Scholarship Distribution
	Blank Scholarship Application with Email Address
	APPLICANT
	RECOMMENDATION
	ACTION TAKEN

	Grants to States BR May 2023
	SPR Approval Letter for LS-250196-OLS-21 HALL
	This page left blank
	Arkansas 2021 SPR PO Feedback HALL.pdf
	Arkansas 2021 SPR- Program Officer Review
	ARPA: Institutional Capacity Subawards (2021-AR-87784)
	Traveler- Statewide Databases (2021-AR-88421)
	Arkansas Digital Library Consortium (2021-AR-88422)
	Library for the Blind and Print Disabled (2021-AR-88439)
	Continuing Education (2021-AR-88604)
	IT Management and Support (2021-AR-88662)
	ARPA: Information Access Subawards (2021-AR-88783)
	Digital Services (2021-AR-88793)
	Library Consulting (2021-AR-88796)
	Arkansas Center for the Book (2021-AR-88798)
	Summer Reading Program (2021-AR-88799)
	Youth Services (2021-AR-88800)
	ARPA: Continuing Education (2021-AR-89012)
	LSTA Program Administration (2021-AR-Admin)


	PubLDD May 2023.pdf
	Sheet1

	G2 Liaisons.pdf
	Arkansas Department of Education
	Governor’s Office:
	Attorney General’s Office:

	G5 Staff Directory May 2023.pdf
	Sheet1

	E1 - MLS Table May 2023.pdf
	MLS Table  FY22

	E3 Draft State Aid May 2023 (Chilcoat, Jennifer (ASLIB)).pdf
	STATE AID FY23

	G2 Liaisons.pdf
	Arkansas Department of Education
	Governor’s Office:
	Attorney General’s Office:


	ADPBC8B.tmp
	Arkansas Department of Education
	Governor’s Office:
	Attorney General’s Office:

	ADP2421.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADPF382.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP9676.tmp
	Rogers Public Library offering limited services despite building being closed to the public

	ADP58F4.tmp
	Rogers Public Library offering limited services despite building being closed to the public

	ADPC982.tmp
	New sorter helps library to improve
	Radio-frequency identification tech cited as time-saver as circulation grows


	News Clippings.pdf
	0501 Lawrence County Star Wars Day
	0501 Malvern HSC FOL Plant Sale
	0502 Independence County Naming Rights
	0517 Act 372 lawsuit update
	0520 AR libraries receive grants
	0521 Garland County Paws to Read
	0521 Patty Hector wins Lemony Snicket prize
	0522 SRP Johnson County Library
	0529 Camden SRP
	0529 Farmington Mural pic
	0529 Farmington Mural
	0529 Lawrence County SRP
	0530 Indpendence County DandD
	0612 Mobile Aquarium at Malvern Hot Spring Library
	0612 Mobile Aquarium pic
	0627 Camden animal guests 1
	0627 Camden animal guests 2
	0627 Camden animal guests
	0628 Columbia Library Game Design for Teens
	0630 Garland County adds Kanopy
	062424 Rogers Offers Services After Storm

	ADPE756.tmp
	Sheet1

	Blank Page
	ADP1779.tmp
	STATE AID FY25

	ADPC734.tmp
	CALS-Pulaski and Perry

	Summary List for Board.PDF
	Summary Sheet
	Ashley County
	Baxter County
	Calhoun County
	CALS-Pulaski and Perry
	Carroll and Madison
	Cleburne County
	Crawford County
	Crittenden County
	ECARL-Cross and Woodruff
	Fayetteville City
	Forrest City
	Fort Smith City
	Hempstead County
	Howard County
	Independence County
	Izard County
	Jackson County
	Lawrence County
	Montgomery County
	NE AR Regional-Clay-Rand-Greene
	Nevada County
	North Little Rock
	Phillips-Lee-Monroe
	Pike County
	Polk County
	Scott-Sebastian
	SE AR Regional
	Sevier County
	Sharp County
	Van Buren County
	Washington County
	White County




